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Islands at Doral III 

Community Development District 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351 

Phone: 954-721-8681 - Fax: 954-721-9202 
June 2, 2021 
 

Board of Supervisors  
Islands at Doral III 
Community Development District  
 

Dear Board Members: 
  

A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Islands at Doral III Community Development District will be held on June 
9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Doral Legacy Park – Conference Room, 11400 NW 82nd Street, Doral, Florida 33178.  In order 
to reduce risk of COVID-19 and transmission of the virus, members of the public are encouraged to participate in the meeting 
utilizing the following: from a computer, tablet or smartphone: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/500713261 or by dialing 
+1 (646) 749-3122; Access Code: 500-713-261.  Following is the agenda: 

1. Roll Call 
 

2. Organizational Matters 
A. Consideration of Resolution #2021-01 Declaring Vacancies for Seat #4 and Seat #5 
 

B. Consideration of Appointment(s) of Supervisor(s) to Unexpired Term(s) of Office for Seat #4 and Seat #5 
(general election seats expiring 11/2024) 

 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor(s) 
 

D. Consideration of Resolution #2021-02 Electing Officers 
 

  E. Consideration of Resolution #2021-03 Ratifying Board Actions Taken During COVID-19 Virtual Meetings 
 

3. Audience Comments (please sign in on the speaker list) 
 

4. Approval of the Minutes of the August 5, 2020 Meeting 
 

5. E-Verify System 
A. Ratification of Enrolling and Signing the MOU by the District Manager 

 

B. Authorizing the Chairman to Sign the Blank MOU for the District’s Records  
 

6. Ratification of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates to perform the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020 
 

7. Appointment of Audit Selection Committee 
 

Audit Selection Committee Meeting 
A. Opening Audit Selection Committee Meeting 
B. Roll Call 
C. Ratification of Criteria for Evaluation 
D. Ratification of RFP 
E. Ranking of Respondents to the RFP 
F. Adjournment 

 

8. Selection of Audit Firms 
 

9. Consideration of Resolution #2021-04 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and Setting the Public Hearing  
 

10. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  
 

 B. Engineer 
 

 C Manager   
  1) Number of Registered Voters in the District – 1,691 
  2) Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report and Reminder to File Annual Form  

 

11. Financial Reports  
A. Approval of Check Register 
 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 
 

12. Supervisors Requests 
 

13. Adjournment  
 

Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain.  For more information regarding this 
CDD please visit the website: http:// www.doral3cdd.com 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/500713261
http://www.doral3cdd.com/


RREESSOOLLUUTTIIOONN  NNOO..  22002211--0011  
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLANDS AT 
DORAL III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING A VACANCY 
ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(3)(b), 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.006, Florida Statutes, the 

members of the Board of Supervisors (the “District Board”) of the Islands at Doral III 
Community Development District (the “District”) are to be elected by the qualified electors of 
the District at a general election held in November; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District provided published notice of the qualifying period for election to 
the District Board at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of the qualifying period, as required 
by Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Miami-Dade County Elections Department has confirmed that at the 
close of the qualifying period for election to the District Board, no elector qualified for Seat #4 & 
Seat #5 to be filled in the general election to be held on November 3, 2020 (the “General 
Election”); and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, the District is required to 
declare the seat to be filled by the election to which no qualified elector has qualified as vacant 
and to appoint a qualified elector to fill such vacancy within 90 days of the second Tuesday 
following the General Election. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

  
1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution.  
 
2. The District Board hereby declares Seat #4 & Seat #5 to be vacant, effective on the 

second Tuesday following the General Election.  
 
3. The District Board shall appoint a qualified elector to Seat #4 & Seat #5 within 90 days 

of the second Tuesday following the General Election, as required by Section 
190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes.  Until such appointment to a seat, the incumbent board 
member in such seat shall remain in office. 

 
4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and adoption.  

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, _________ DAY OF _____________________. 
 
 
ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Chairman / Vice Chairman     Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



RREESSOOLLUUTTIIOONN  22002211--0022  
 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE ISLANDS AT 
DORAL III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Islands at Doral III Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on ______________ desires 
to elect the below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 

       Chairman 

       Vice Chairman 

       Treasurer 

       Secretary 

       Assistant Secretary 

       Assistant Secretary 

 ______________________  Assistant Secretary 

 ______________________  Assistant Secretary 

 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ____ DAY OF ___________. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman   
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary  
 



RESOLUTION 2021-03 
 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RATIFYING AND 
APPROVING ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS AT MEETINGS HELD VIA MEDIA 
COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY PURSUANT TO 
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 20-69, AS AMENDED AND 
EXTENDED, AS A RESULT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC  
 
 

 WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has significantly impacted the Islands at Doral III 

Community Development District (the “District”) and those residing and owning property within 

the boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2020, Governor Ron DeSantis (the “Governor”) issued 

Executive Order No. 20-51, directing the Florida Department of Health to issue a Public Health 

Emergency; and  

 WHEREAS, on March 1, 2020, the State Surgeon General and State Health Officer 

declared a Public Health Emergency exists in the State of Florida as a result of COVID-19; and  

 WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No. 20-52, declaring 

a state of emergency for the entire State of Florida as a result of COVID-19; and 

 WHEREAS, in a series of actions in March 2020, President Donald Trump, the Centers 

for Disease Control and Prevention (the “CDC”), and the White House Coronavirus Task Force 

have issued guidance advising individuals to adopt far-reaching social distancing measures 

recommending restrictions on mass gatherings and congregations, including public meetings; and 

 WHEREAS, on March 20, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No. 20-69 

temporarily suspending the statutory requirement that a quorum be present in person at a specific 



public place, authorizing the use of media communications technology, such as telephonic and 

video conferencing, as provided in Section 120.54(5)(b)2, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, Executive Order No. 20-69 was amended and extended by subsequent 

Executive Orders of Governor Ron DeSantis, including Executive Order No. 20-246, which 

extended the temporary suspension of the statutory requirement that a quorum be present at a 

specific place and authorizing the use of media communications technology, until November 1, 

2020 at 12:01 AM; and 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order No. 20-83, 

directing the State of Florida Surgeon General and State Health Officer to issue a public health 

advisory urging the public to avoid all social and recreational gatherings of ten or more people and 

urging those can work remotely to do so; and 

 WHEREAS, the Governor, on April 3, 2020, issued Executive Order No. 20-91 (later 

amended by Executive Order 20-92), directing that all persons in Florida shall limit their 

movements and personal interactions outside their home to those necessary to obtain or provide 

essential services or to conduct essential activities; and  

 WHEREAS, on June 3, 2020 and on August 5, 2020, the District Board of Supervisors 

met, pursuant to and under the authority of Executive Order No. 20-69, as amended and extended, 

utilizing media communications technology; and 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors intends to ratify and approve those actions 

taken by the District Board of Supervisors at its meeting(s) held via media communications 

technology on June 3, 2020 and on August 5, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the health concerns associated with 

securing signatures on certain instruments necessary for the District to conduct business, including, 



but not limited to, agreements, proposals, resolutions, and approved meeting minutes, in 

accordance with the authority granted in Chapter 668, Florida Statutes, the District may have 

utilized DocuSign or other acceptable electronic signature software to secure signatures the proper 

District officials; and  

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the use of DocuSign or other 

acceptable electronic signature software pursuant to Chapter 668, Florida Statutes, if any, between 

March 1, 2020 and October 31, 2020, was necessary to properly conduct the business of the 

District.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 
 

 Section 1.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein as if set forth 

in full herein.  The Executive Orders referenced herein are incorporated herein by reference. 

 Section 2.  Those actions taken by the District Board of Supervisors at its meetings held 

pursuant to the authority of the Governor’s Executive Order No. 20-69, as amended and extended, 

via media communications technology on June 3, 2020 and on August 5, 2020, are hereby ratified 

and approved. 

 Section 3. Any use by the District between March 1, 2020 and October 31, 2020 of 

DocuSign or other acceptable electronic signature software pursuant to Chapter 668, Florida 

Statutes, in order to secure the signature(s) of the proper District officials on those instruments 

necessary for the District to conduct business, including, but not limited to, agreements, proposals, 

resolutions, and approved meeting minutes, is hereby ratified and approved. 

Section 4. All sections, or parts thereof, which conflict herewith, are, to the extent of 

such conflict, superseded and repealed.  In the event that any portion of this Resolution is found to 



be unconstitutional or improper, it shall be severed herein and shall not affect the validity of the 

remaining portions of this Resolution. 

 Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ______________, 2021, by the Board of 

Supervisors of the Islands at Doral III Community Development District. 

 

ISLANDS AT DORAL III 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
 
    
 
Print Name:  ___________________  Print Name:  ___________________ 
             Secretary/Assistant Secretary                           Chair/Vice Chair 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ISLANDS AT DORAL III 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

A communications media technology meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the 

Islands at Doral III Development District was held on August 5, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. and in 

accordance with the Office of the Governor, the Board of Supervisors and members of 

the public could attend and participate during the meeting utilizing the following from a 

computer, tablet or smartphone: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/618682677 or 1 

(571) 317-3122 and Access Code: 618-682-677.   
 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
Henry Camino Chairman 
Marialexandra Garcia Vice Chairperson 
Javier Fuquen Assistant Secretary 
Sandra Milles Assistant Secretary 
Roman Gomez  Assistant Secretary  
 
Also present were: 
 
Lisa Derryberry District Manager 
Luis Hernandez Governmental Management Services 
Ginger Wald District Counsel 
Felipe Vergara Resident 
Daniel Ordonez Resident 
Jimmy Perez Resident  
Ana Marie Arenas Resident  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 
Ms. Derryberry called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (please sign in 

on the speaker list) 
A. Discussion of Request from Antilles HOA regarding Security  
Ms. Derryberry:  At this time we can move on to Audience Comments.  The one 

item that is on the agenda is Discussion of Request from Antilles HOA Regarding 

Security.  I am not sure who would like to address that issue? 

Mr. Hernandez:  I was approached by some of the homeowners so the part that I 

wanted the Board to be aware of is what they have requested in writing.  I believe Jimmy 

can probably provide further explanation of what the HOA is requesting from the CDD. 
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Mr. Perez:  Thank you very much for the invitation and opportunity to present at 

this meeting.  The reason we are requesting this is because we would like to improve our 

security in our community and we would like to use the CDD to protect common areas in 

our community and at the same time, reducing part of the costs, it is my understanding 

that the CDD contract does not charge taxes because it is a governmental entity, so we 

would be able to reduce our costs in that matter. We would be providing normal security 

for our community as part of the CDD. It would be good if other communities of the CDD 

joined this effort because it will be better security for the common areas.  This contract 

would not increase the costs in the community because we already have a contract with 

a security company.  What we would do is just transfer the contract to the CDD and the 

Antilles HOA would pay the CDD for the monthly costs of the security, so there would be 

no cost also for the CDD.  It is like what we are doing right now with the public lighting.  

The CDD pays for the FPL electric bill for our streetlighting and they bill the HOA, which 

will pay back the CDD.  So, that is basically the idea.  Any questions from the Board? 

Mr. Gomez:  Being that we brought this up at the beginning of the meeting, does it 

have to be discussed now, or can it be discussed later? 

Mr. Fuquen:  We can discuss it later or now.  It is up to us.   

Mr. Gomez:  I was under the impression that all of the HOAs had their own security.  

Am I wrong, or will this cover all of them?   

Ms. Derryberry:  The request is from Antilles. 

Mr. Gomez:  So, then we are not covering the other Associations, correct?   

Ms. Derryberry:  No.  This is just a request from Antilles.  There is no coverage on 

any of the communities at this time.    

Mr. Gomez:  Okay.  By doing this, would we just be covering Antilles or would we be 

covering all of the rest?  Will only Antilles be doing this?  I am not understanding that part. 

Mr. Hernandez:  Right now what we are discussing is that the Antilles HOA asked to 

present this request.  They provided a letter with this request, so we have included it on the 

agenda for discussion during public comments since it’s appropriate to have it there.   

Mr. Gomez:  I thought you had presented that request already? 

Ms. Wald:  Maybe I can help.  Let me tell you from a legal perspective what the 

District would be allowed to do and then this may be something that you might want to 
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deal with formally if you are interested in doing so during another meeting because it 

would need to be added to the agenda.   We can still talk about it, though.  A CDD is 

granted the authority by, in this case Miami-Dade County, and as part as their 

establishment, it has the powers to go ahead and provide security, but the powers that 

gives it the ability to provide security is to provide security for the entire District.  So, it 

would be for more than one HOA.  It would have to be all of the communities within the 

District, so all of the different HOAs involved.  That’s #1.  Then, #2, the security that is 

able to be provided by a CDD is only limited to public areas.  So, that means public streets, 

public thoroughfares, public rights-of-way, public parks, and those types of things.  

Anything that is dealing with the public, then security can be provided.  So, in essence, 

just so everybody understands, if this CDD Board is interested in looking at providing 

security through the District, then that is something this Board can do, but keep in mind 

the caveat to that is that you have to pay for it.  So, #1, you have to look at what the cost 

would be on a District-wide basis, and #2, keeping in mind there are limitations security 

would be able to provide, and there are many limitations as to what it can do.  It is not 

going to be doing what is in the HOA bylaws, rules, and regulations. Then, #3, does it 

make sense for the CDD to go ahead and provide the security.  Are there issues or 

problems the District is having that security would be able to alleviate that potentially?   

Mr. Gomez:  Thank you, Ginger.    

Ms. Derryberry:  Is there anyone else who would like to speak on this matter?  

Okay, not hearing any further comments, what is the will of the Board at this time?  Do 

the Board members have any comments on how to proceed?   

Mr. Gomez:  I would like to ask if the Association brought this up to a consensus 

into their community and if they were able to get whatever the bylaw numbers are to move 

on with this?  And, as Ginger just established, if we are only able to enforce whatever we 

have in the CDD bylaws, meaning that if the Association has done something and is not 

involved, we would not be able to enforce that.  If they do something to prevent us from 

parking in an area and we don’t have that authority through the CDD, it becomes useless 

for that community if we cannot do anything and enforce it because it is part of the HOA 

bylaws, not the CDD’s.  The other item Ginger had mentioned would be the cost for the 

CDD because this would be something new that would be covered.  I am more concerned 
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that some of these things are not part of the bylaws of the CDD. I am thankful Ginger 

brought that up because I am not sure if the other HOAs are aware they might be missing 

some items they would like to cover under security that the CDD would not be able to.  

Mr. Perez:  May I speak again for a second?  There will be no cost for the CDD 

because we would be reimbursing the CDD the costs for the security.  That is #1.  And 

#2, the security that we are requesting is for our streets, which I believe are government 

areas so security could enforce parking without any hesitation.  The other thing is that we 

want to provide security at the best possible cost.  Security is getting very expensive.  

Right now for sales tax, we are talking about thousands of dollars you are adding to the 

cost of the security.  If we do it through the CDD we can save that money for our 

neighbors.  It would be fantastic if all of the communities from the CDD would join this.   

Mr. Gomez:  There is a lot of feedback.  I can barely hear you. 

Ms. Garcia:  I think it is one of the callers.  Can everyone mute themselves?  

Mr. Perez:  I said that it would be a great idea if all of the communities of the CDD 

would join this effort because we would be providing better security for all of the 

communities of the CDD.  If something happens in one community, the guard can go from 

one to the other where needed.  If the whole community has the same security company 

it would be better because there would be more chances to reduce any damage.   

Mr. Gomez:  Ginger, there was an interesting question brought up by Jimmy.   

Ms. Wald:  Yes.  For CDD-owned and operated roadways, the CDD has the ability 

to enforce its own rules and regulations on that property.  I do not believe this CDD has 

enacted any rules and regulations in regards to use of any CDD roads throughout the 

community.  So, are we talking about CDD roads?  If we are, the CDD can pass 

reasonable rules and regulations for parking on CDD roadways and common areas 

wherever it is CDD property, and there is the ability to tow vehicles that are in violation of 

CDD rules.  There is an entire procedure we would need to enter into, which would also 

be part of the rules and regulations being adopted and then from that, engaging the 

services of a tow company.  All of those things can be accomplished, from a legal 

perspective.  So, that is the answer to that question.   

Mr. Gomez:  Going back to that, does the CDD have authority, or is it something 

we would have to adopt and something we would have to change in our bylaws? 
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Ms. Wald:  It is not bylaws.  We do not have bylaws.  What the CDD would have 

to do is pretty simple. It is called a rule-making process.  We would have a public hearing 

like we are having right now for the budget.  We have to advertise it and we basically 

have a CDD meeting after a period of 29 and 28 days advertisements, then the Board 

can adopt those rules.  So, it isn’t a difficult process, it is just a little bit of a timing process.   

Mr. Gomez:  So, we couldn’t do it right now? 

Ms. Wald:  No, we cannot, but we could do something like that if the Board was 

interested.  And like I said before, because this is not specifically an item that was listed 

on the agenda as a different line item and it is merely for discussion, there is really no 

action that the Board has to take or really should be taking.  It is up to the Board to give 

direction to the District Manager whether they want to actually explore this as providing 

security for the CDD District-wide.  Give us the ability as staff to look into what would be 

the best practices, get some additional information, and then have this on an upcoming 

agenda with notifications being provided to the other HOAs because this would be 

District-wide and if the CDD Board, after they get some costs are going to be 

reimbursement from the individual HOAs, they obviously need to be onboard.  Otherwise 

we would have to increase assessments to pay for it. 

Mr. Gomez:  Okay.  Just to summarize, we don’t have that right now as part of the 

CDD, and if we decided to change that, it does increase our assessments.  Or not?  Will 

it be a new item we will be covering?  Am I understanding that correctly?   

Ms. Wald:  I believe so.  It has to be District-wide.  It couldn’t just be one community.   

Mr. Gomez:  Thank you, Ginger.  I appreciate it.  I have no further questions.   

Ms. Wald:  You’re welcome. 

Ms. Derryberry:  Any other questions from the Board?  If not, what is the will of the 

Board?  As Ginger outlined, would you like to direct staff to take all of the steps necessary 

to allow this to be put on a future agenda and follow up in a manner she described?    

Ms. Garcia:  I don’t know if we need to make a motion to table this until the next 

meeting so staff can give us more information to be able to make an educated decision? 

Ms. Wald:  I think it is not really being tabled, it is just direction to staff to put this 

off until the next agenda as a specific agenda item, the exploration of providing security 

services by the District for the District.  You don’t need a motion, just direction.   



August 5, 2020  Islands at Doral III CDD 
 

6 
 

Ms. Derryberry:  Are there any other members of the audience that would like to 

bring something to the attention of the Board at this time before we move on?  Not hearing 

any, we will move on with the agenda. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 

3, 2020 Meeting 
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on to Item #3 on the agenda, Approval of Minutes of the 

June 3, 2020 Meeting, I will take any questions or corrections at this time.  If there are no 

corrections, is there a motion to approve them? 

On MOTION by Mr. Camino seconded by Ms. Garcia with all 
in favor the Minutes of the June 3, 2020 Meeting were 
approved. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal 

Year 2021 Budget  
 A. Motion to Open the Public Hearing  

Ms. Derryberry:  This meeting was advertised as a public hearing to adopt the 

fiscal year 2021 budget.  At this time I need a motion to open the public hearing. 

On MOTION by Ms. Garcia seconded by Mr. Fuquen with all 
in favor the public hearing was opened. 

 
 B. Public Comment and Discussion 

Ms. Derryberry:  At this time, the floor is open for public comment and discussion.  

Would anyone like to speak about the proposed budget?  

Ms. Milles:  Yes, I have a question.  I see something that says unassigned and 

something that says assigned.   Is unassigned capital reserves?   

Ms. Derryberry:  Are you looking at the numbers associated with the balance sheet, 

the last item of the document behind tab 6B?  Is that where you are? 

Ms. Milles:  It is in the combined balance sheet, yes.   

Mr. Hernandez:  Assigned means the Board has established funds for specific 

items.  Unassigned means they have not and the funds are available for anything the 

Board wants to use them for.   That means reserves and carryforward. 

Ms. Milles:  So, could we use that amount for new things? 

Mr. Hernandez:  It is an open item that needs to be described by the Board how 

they want to use the funds.   
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Ms. Milles:  Okay.  We describe that at this meeting that amount?  

Mr. Hernandez:  Those are funds the District has on the balance sheet.  The portion 

we are trying to discuss right now pertains to the budget.  Just to give a little background, 

it used to be $60.92 that the District used to levy as operations and maintenance.  Keep 

in mind the District initially was mainly intended to provide administrative services.  So, 

based on those administrative services, it was only $60.92 a year the District levied on 

each unit.  Back in 2013 or 2014, as the Board shifted and switched to be controlled by 

the homeowners, the homeowners were concerned about unforeseen issues, like what if 

we had a hurricane, we need to have some funds and the District increased the operations 

and maintenance assessments from $60.92 to $135.92, collecting an additional $75.00.   

Page 1 of the budget shows the general fund portion.  One of the items that needs to be 

discussed today in the current budget is whether the Board believes we still need to 

maintain the $135.92 or if the District has reached the point where we can reduce that to 

whatever amount the Board believes should be appropriate.    

Ms. Derryberry:  So, what are the feelings of the Board members regarding the 

proposed budget with regards to the general fund for the operations and maintenance?  

Reducing it back to the levels it was in 2014, or 2013, with the exception of Madeira since 

Madeira has that additional amount with regards to the electricity, but reducing it back to 

the additional levels or somewhere in between?  What are the thoughts of the Board? 

Ms. Garcia:  I believe the idea was to have half a million dollars in the reserve 

fund?  We have beyond surpassed that, so I would like to propose to bring down that 

number since we already have the funds and more.  I would like to propose that we bring 

it back down to the original level that we had in 2014,  especially now when so many 

people need that money for other things.   

Mr. Hernandez:  Just for the record, that amount was $60.92. 

Ms. Derryberry:  Any other thoughts from the rest of the Board members regarding 

reducing the assessment by $75.00 per unit? 

Mr. Gomez:  I am in favor of reducing it. 

Ms. Derryberry:  Do any other Board members have any comments on the budget? 

Ms. Milles:  I have a question.  That $75.00 per household or unit, that money will 

be taken from the general fund? 
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Ms. Garcia:  No, we don’t touch that money.  All you are doing is this year, moving 

forward, instead of charging everybody so much more than we need, that general fund is 

still there and we are just charging people what is needed to cover the expenses, not 

extra.  The extra is already there.  We have almost $700,000.00 sitting in the bank.   

Ms. Milles:  What about that unassigned amount? 

Ms. Garcia:  That will stay there.  That isn’t charged.   

Mr. Hernandez:  You are mixing up two separate components. What you are 

describing is part of the District’s financials, money that the District already has in the 

bank so nothing is affected and nothing is changing.  What we are discussing right now 

is the amount the District will be levying on the tax bill.  New funds are going to be coming.  

Basically what you are going to be seeing if you go back to page 1 of the general fund of 

the proposed budget, at the bottom where it reads collecting $223,848.88, roughly it will 

reduce from that by about $97,000.00.  What that means is the revenue the District is 

going to be levying funds on all of the units is going to be reduced by around $120,000.00.   

Ms. Garcia:  So, what we are saying is that all of the bills get paid, everything gets 

paid, and we still have our $750,000.00 in the bank in case of an emergency.  No money 

is being taken out of anything and we don’t have to sue the emergency funds to pay for 

anything.  Everything gets paid, we are just not asking people to pay extra to keep adding 

to that fund, which already has almost $200,000.00 more than we had originally had 

planned to have in there.  More money in our pockets and we don’t lose any benefits.   

Ms. Derryberry:  Any additional questions from the Board before we move on?  Is 

there a motion to accept the proposal to reduce the amount of the assessments for 

operations and maintenance by $75.00 per unit?  Is there a motion to that effect? 

Ms. Garcia:  I am sorry, I couldn’t hear most of that very well so I don’t know what 

we are making a motion for. 

Ms. Wald:  Marialexandra, are you making a motion to reduce the operations and 

maintenance by $75.00 per unit as discussed per the proposed fiscal year 2021 budget? 

Ms. Garcia:  Yes, I am. 

On MOTION by Ms. Garcia seconded by Mr. Gomez with all 
in favor the Board approved reducing the operations and 
maintenance assessment for the general fund by $75.00. 
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 C. Consideration of Resolution #2020-02 Annual Appropriation Resolution 
Ms. Derryberry: Moving on to the resolutions, next we have Consideration of 

Resolution #2020-02 Annual Appropriation Resolution, we will adjust the general fund 

number to reflect the changes discussed.   

Mr. Hernandez:  The resolution will be tailored to correct the numbers and the 

motion would be to adopt the resolution, which adopts the budget with the indicated 

changes we just discussed. 

Ms. Derryberry:  I will need a motion to approve Resolution #2020-02 reflecting the 

changes in the budget to lower the amounts in the general fund as described by Luis.   

On MOTION by Ms. Garcia seconded by Mr. Fuquen with all 
in favor Resolution #2020-02 Annual Appropriation Resolution 
was approved as-amended to reflect the changes discussed 
in reducing the operations and maintenance assessment. 

 
 D. Consideration of Resolution #2020-03 Levy of Non Ad Valorem 

Assessments  
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on, next we have Consideration of Resolution #2020-03 

Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments. Behind the resolution you will see a list of the 

assessments proposed for the operations and maintenance to allow us to put these on 

the tax roll of Miami-Dade County.  This number will be changed on page one, and then 

Exhibit A will be adjusted to reflect the lower amounts as previously discussed.  Are there 

any questions?  If not a motion approving the resolution would be in order. 

Mr. Hernandez:  The numbers will be updated so all of the units aside from 

Madeira, which has the streetlighting as well, will be $60.92 and the total $223,848.88 

amount will be reduced to $103,698.88.  With that being said, the motion to approve the 

resolution with all of the indicated changes will mean the District will be updating the 

resolutions based on the direction from the Board and the adopted amount will be based 

on what the Board has discussed today. 

Ms. Derryberry:  Is there a motion to approve Resolution #2020-03? 

On MOTION by Mr. Fuquen seconded by Ms. Garcia with all 
in favor Resolution #2020-03 Levy of Non Ad Valorem 
Assessments was approved as-amended to reflect the 
changes discussed in reducing the operations and 
maintenance assessment. 
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 E. Motion to Close the Public Hearing  
Ms. Derryberry:  At this time, a motion to close the public hearing would be in order.   

On MOTION by Ms. Garcia seconded by Mr. Gomez with all 
in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports   

A. Attorney – Discussion of 2020 Legislative Update Memorandum 
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on to Item #5 on the agenda, which is Staff Reports.  

Ginger, do you have anything for the Board?   

Ms. Wald:  I will go through this quickly because I have another meeting at 7:00 

p.m., in your packet is the 2020 legislative update memorandum that we do each year.  I 

would request that you read it, and if anybody has any questions, please either give me 

a call or send me an email.  If you want all of the laws that go with it, I will be happy to 

send those to you.  Thank you. 

 
B. Engineer – Acceptance of District Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2020  
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on to Engineer, there is no engineer present, but he did 

prepare and submit to our office the District Engineer’s report for fiscal year 2020.  This 

is required pursuant to the terms of each indenture for the bonds issued in 2013 and 

2014.   It is a very simple report showing that the infrastructure has been completed and 

he states that there are sufficient funds in the District’s accounts to properly maintain, 

repair, and operate the public infrastructure.  So, at this time, we would just need the 

Board to accept this report so we can send it to the Trustee to satisfy the requirements of 

the bond indentures.  Is there a motion to accept the report?    

On MOTION by Mr. Gomez seconded by Mr. Camino with all 
in favor the District Engineer’s report for fiscal year 2020 was 
accepted. 

 
C. Manager 
1) Number of Registered Voters in the District – 1,740 
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on Manager, #1 is that we are going to report there are 

1,740 registered voters in the District.  I am pretty sure that all of you already know that 

after a District has been in existence for six years and has more than 250 registered 

voters, the seats that are open go to general election.  We have already reached both of 

those thresholds and are just reporting this information to you. 
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2) Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule  
Ms. Derryberry:  Then #2 on the list is Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 

Meeting Schedule.  The proposed dates are listed in this document, continuing to meet 

at 6:00 p.m. on the first Wednesday of each month listed at the Doral Legacy Park 

Conference Room to the extent that we can going forward, otherwise we will notify you if 

it is a communications media technology meeting.  Are there any comments or questions  

about the proposed meeting schedule?  If there are none, a motion approving this meeting 

schedule so that we can go ahead and publish it would be in order.  

On MOTION by Mr. Gomez seconded by Ms. Garcia with all 
in favor the fiscal year 2021 meeting schedule was approved 
as-presented. 

 
3) Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on 

Ethics and Reminder to File Annual Form  
Ms. Derryberry:  Behind Item #3 is the financial disclosure report for filing.  It looks 

like four out of five Board members have submitted their Form 1’s with the Miami-Dade 

County Supervisor of Elections.  Roman, I would encourage you to file yours as soon as 

possible if you haven’t already because there could be some lag time between when we 

pulled this report and what it is reflecting, but I encourage you to file it as soon as possible 

if you haven’t already. 

Mr. Gomez:  I did.   

Ms. Wald:  You can file it online with the Supervisor of Elections.  

Mr. Gomez:  I did.  I heard they are behind on updating that information, though. 

Ms. Wald:  Do this, do it again and keep a record of it so you can say, hey, I did it 

twice, here is proof.  If you email it, you definitely have proof. 

Mr. Gomez:  Okay, perfect.  I will do that.  

Ms. Derryberry:  I can say from personal experience in Broward County, I filed 

three times electronically, then snail mail, and they finally got it by mail.  I appreciate the 

situation you are in. 

Mr. Hernandez:  You might want to go by their office so you can get them to stamp 

it.  The reason and importance of that matter is because technically you can be fined for 

not filing your form by the deadline.  So, I would recommend you take one of those 

proactive actions so you will not be fined for that, especially if you already did it. 
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4) Monthly Lake Service Reports 
Ms. Derryberry:  The next pages in your agenda package are the monthly service 

reports.  These are provided for your information as previously requested by the Board.  

These reports are provided by the Master Association.  We asked them to provide them 

to us for your information, but if there are any questions, let me know and I can follow up 

with them.  They are just to let you know that the lakes are being monitored by this lake 

management company.    

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Approval of Check Register 
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 
Ms. Derryberry:  Moving on to the Financial Reports, behind tab 6A, we have the 

check register, and then behind tab 6B, you will find your balance sheet and income 

statement.  I will take any questions or concerns at this time.  If there are none, a motion 

approving them would be in order. 

On MOTION by Mr. Fuquen seconded by Mr. Camino with all 
in favor the check register and the balance sheet and income 
statement were approved. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

There not being any, the next item followed.   

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

Ms. Derryberry:  If there is no other business of the Board, a motion to adjourn the 

meeting would be in order.   

On MOTION by Mr. Gomez seconded by Mr. Fuquen with all 
in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 















ISLANDS AT DORAL Ill 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

Audit Proposals - Fiscal Years 2021, 2022, 2023 2024 and 2025 

Ranking Scale Ability of 
Personnel 

Proposer's 
Ex erience 

Understanding 
Scope 

Ability to 
Furnish the 

of Work Re uire Services 

!Maximum Points 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

Fort Pierce 

Grau & Associates 
Boca Raton 

HLB Gravier  

Coral Gables 

Auditor Selection Evaluation Criteria: 

$18,735 

$17,500 

$30,000 

20 

FEE 

$3,635 

$3,725 
$3,725 
$3,825 
$3,825 
$3,300 

$3,400 
$3,500 
$3,600 
$3,700 
$5,000 

$5,500 
$6,000 
$6,500 
$7,000 

1. Ability of Personnel 20 Points 

20 20 20 

E.g. geographic locations of fiim's headquarters or peimanent office in relation to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; 
present ability to manage this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc. 

2. Proposer's Experience 20 Points 

E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work previously perfoimed by the fiim; past perfoimance for 
other Community Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of respondent, etc. 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work 20 Points 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the Districts needs for the services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services 20 Points 
Extent lo which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Propose�s financial resources and stability as a business entity necessary lo 
complete the services required. E.g. the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations. 

5. Price 20 Points 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and reasonableness of the price to the services. 

Price TOTAL 

20 100 





































































































































































































































Alvarez Engineers, Inc.

Page 1 of 5

6/3/2021

Clean Video Clean Video Total

Structures
no Baffle 31  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 24  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 80  LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 2,474  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe LF -   -   -   

French Drains 1,950  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  37,354.00  19,215.00  

Structures
no Baffle 13  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 4  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe -   LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 667  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe -   LF -   -   -   

French Drains 450  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  11,509.00  5,237.50   

Structures
no Baffle 60  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 19  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 519  LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 2,872  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe 155  LF -   -   -   

French Drains 2,361  LF -   -   -   
-  - - 43,420.00  25,825.00  

Structures
no Baffle 57  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 8  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 567  LF -   -   -   

SAINT MORITZ

ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD

CONTRACTOR PROPOSALS (NO VIDEO)

Drainage Maintenance
 PROLINE VACTOR  SHENANDOAH  AIECC 

Estimated Costs

Drainage Object Quantity Unit
Unit Cost ($/Unit) Cost ($)

TOTAL SAINT MORITZ:
VILLA BELLO

TOTAL VILLA BELLO:
SANTORINI

TOTAL SANTORINI:
-
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD

CONTRACTOR PROPOSALS (NO VIDEO) 6/3/2021

Drainage Maintenance
 PROLINE VACTOR  SHENANDOAH  AIECC 

Estimated Costs

18" Pipe 2,563  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe 154  LF -   -   -   

French Drains 1,093  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  51,791.00  20,179.50  TOTAL 0:
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD

CONTRACTOR PROPOSALS (NO VIDEO) 6/3/2021

Drainage Maintenance
 PROLINE VACTOR  SHENANDOAH  AIECC 

Estimated Costs
  

Structures
no Baffle 27  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 29  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe -   LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 2,003   LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe 200  LF -   -   -   

French Drains 1,491   LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  29,889.00  17,859.50  

Structures
no Baffle 18  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 1  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 160  LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 717  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe -   LF -   -   -   

French Drains 173  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  9,770.00   5,338.50   

Structures
no Baffle 24  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 4  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 140  LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 1,130  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe LF -   -   -   

French Drains 359  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  12,546.50  8,143.00   

Structures
no Baffle 71  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 16  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe -   LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 3,922  LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe LF -   -   -   

BELIZE

PROMENADE

TOTAL PROMENADE:
NETHERLANDS

TOTAL NETHERLANDS:

TOTAL BELIZE:
ANTILLES
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD

CONTRACTOR PROPOSALS (NO VIDEO) 6/3/2021

Drainage Maintenance
 PROLINE VACTOR  SHENANDOAH  AIECC 

Estimated Costs

French Drains 1,091  LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  25,517.00  TOTAL ANTILLES:
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD

CONTRACTOR PROPOSALS (NO VIDEO) 6/3/2021

Drainage Maintenance
 PROLINE VACTOR  SHENANDOAH  AIECC 

Estimated Costs
 

Structures
no Baffle 301  EA -   -   -   

with Baffle 105  EA -   -   -   
Pipes

15" Pipe 1,466  LF -   -   -   
18" Pipe 16,348   LF -   -   -   
24" Pipe 509  LF -   -   -   

French Drains 8,968   LF -   -   -   
-  -  -  196,279.50  122,809.50  127,315.00  

Quantity Unit
No 1.
No 2.
No 3.
No 4.
No 5.

196,279.50  122,809.50  127,315.00  
ENTER UNIT COST
ENTER QUANTITY AND UNIT OF MEASSURE

-    

CDD

TOTAL CDD:

ADDITIONAL WORK
Work Type Unit Cost ($/Unit) Cost ($)

-    

TOTAL ADDITIONAL WORK -    
GRAND TOTAL -    

-    
-  
-    
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Islands at Doral III
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2021 4/30/21 5 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues

Special Assessment - On Roll (net) $98,514 $88,253 $10,261 $98,514 $98,514
HOA Contributions $14,250 $5,768 $4,120 $9,888 $14,250
Interest Income $500 $921 $658 $1,579 $500
Unassigned Fund Balance $26,931 $32,834 * $0 $32,834 $26,931

TOTAL REVENUES $140,195 $127,776 $15,039 $142,815 $140,195

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $6,000
FICA Expense $459 $0 $230 $230 $459
Unemployment $150 $0 $63 $63 $150
Engineering $12,500 $1,378 $5,208 $6,586 $11,386
Arbitrage $600 $0 $600 $600 $600
Dissemination $1,100 $733 $458 $1,191 $1,200
Attorney $20,000 $3,500 $8,333 $11,833 $20,000
Annual Audit $4,100 $4,000 $0 $4,000 $4,500
Trustee Fees $10,500 $3,556 $6,944 $10,500 $10,500
Management Fees $45,672 $26,642 $19,030 $45,672 $45,672
Computer Time $1,000 $583 $417 $1,000 $1,000
Telephone $250 $0 $104 $104 $250
Postage $250 $81 $104 $185 $250
Printing & Binding $1,000 $11 $417 $428 $1,000
Rentals & Leases $2,400 $1,400 $1,000 $2,400 $2,400
Insurance $6,812 $6,503 $0 $6,503 $7,153
Legal Advertising $1,000 $85 $417 $502 $1,000
Other Current Charges $500 $224 $208 $432 $500
Office Supplies $250 $0 $104 $104 $250
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Website Compliance $1,000 $583 $417 $1,000 $1,000

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $115,718 $49,454 $47,053 $96,507 $115,445

Field
Electricity-Madeira $6,000 $3,069 $2,192 $5,261 $6,000
Electricity-Antilles/Belize $14,250 $5,768 $4,120 $9,888 $14,250
Contingency $4,227 $0 $4,227 $4,227 $4,500

TOTAL FIELD $24,477 $8,837 $10,539 $19,376 $24,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $140,195 $58,291 $57,592 $115,883 $140,195

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $69,485 ($42,554) $26,931 $0

Net Assessment $98,514
* Note - Prior year surplus reserves are being used for the unassigned fund balance. Discounts & Collections 5% $5,185

Gross Assessment $103,699

Gross Gross
Unit Type # of Units Per Unit Total
Townhomes (Expanded Area) 52 $60.92 $3,167.84
3 Story Garden Units 480 $60.92 $29,241.60
TH 23' 250 $60.92 $15,230.00
TH 23' - Antillas 364 $60.92 $22,174.88
TH 32' 42 $60.92 $2,558.64
TH 35'-Madeira 134 $106.48 $14,268.32
Single Family 280 $60.92 $17,057.60

1,602 $103,698.88
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022  

 

 
REVENUES: 
 
Special Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the 
General Operating Expenditures for the fiscal year. 
 
HOA Contributions 
The portion of street lighting billed to the Antilles and Belize Communities. 
 
Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested in an investment account with the State Board of Administration. The 
amount is based upon the estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 
 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year.  The 
amount for the fiscal year is based upon all 5 supervisors attending the estimated 4 meetings. 
 
FICA Taxes 
Related payroll taxes of 7.65% for above. 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District including attendance and preparation 
for board meetings, etc. 
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2013A Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to 
additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with Prager & Company, the 
District's bond underwriter, to provide this service. 
 
Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for 
monthly meetings, review operating and maintenance contracts, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting 
Firm. 
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022  

 

 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2013A and 2014A Special Assessment Revenue Bonds which are held with a Trustee at US Bank. 
The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District. 
 
Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with 
Governmental Management Services-South Florida. These services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management 
Agreement. 
 
Computer Time 
The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e., accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a mainframe 
computer leased by Governmental Management Services-South Florida. 
 
Telephone 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
Rental & Leases 
The District will be charged $200 per month for office rent from Governmental Management Services-South Florida, Inc. 
for the District's Public Records office located in Miami. 
 
Meeting Room Rental 
The cost to reserve the Islands at Doral Clubhouse for the monthly meetings.  The cost is based on $50 per meeting with 
12 meetings scheduled. 
 
Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with The Florida Insurance Alliance.  They 
specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of 
general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies  
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022  

 

 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only 
expense under this category for the District. 
 
Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year such as a file cabinet for 
District files. 
 
Electricity  
The cost of the electric service for street lighting in the District. 
 
Reserves-Emergency Funds 
Funds will be set aside for emergencies. 
 
Contingency 
Any unanticipated expenditure that may arise during the fiscal year. 
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Islands at Doral III Debt Service Fund
Community Development District Series 2013 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2021 4/30/21 5 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues
  

Special Assessments - Levy $1,458,233 $1,306,353 $151,880 $1,458,233 $1,458,233
Interest Income $0 $363 $259 $622 $0

Carry Forward Surplus (1) $1,059,011  $1,059,192 $0 $1,059,192 $1,080,879

TOTAL REVENUES $2,517,244  $2,365,908 $152,139  $2,518,047 $2,539,112

Expenditures

Series 2013

Interest - 11/01 $316,084 $316,084 $0 $316,084 $303,003
Interest - 05/01 $316,084 $0 $316,084 $316,084 $303,003
Principal - 05/01 $805,000 $0 $805,000  $805,000 $835,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,437,168 $316,084 $1,121,084 $1,437,168 $1,441,006

EXCESS REVENUES $1,080,076 $2,049,824 ($968,945) $1,080,879 $1,098,106
 

11/22 Interest $288,912.50

Unit No. of Gross Assessment

Type Units Per Unit Amount Total

3 Story Garden Units 480 $801.56 $384,748.80
23' Townhomes 614 $901.75 $553,674.50
32' Townhomes 42 $1,001.96 $42,082.32
35' Townhomes 134 $1,102.14 $147,686.76
SF Homes 280 $1,452.82 $406,789.60

1550 $1,534,981.98

Less Discount/Collection Fees ($76,749.10)
Net Assessment $1,458,232.88

(1) Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement
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DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/21 16,030,000.00$ 805,000.00$      316,084.38$    -$                   
11/01/21 15,225,000.00$ -$                   303,003.13$    1,424,087.50$   
05/01/22 15,225,000.00$ 835,000.00$      303,003.13$    -$                   
11/01/22 14,390,000.00$ -$                   288,912.50$    1,426,915.63$   
05/01/23 14,390,000.00$ 865,000.00$      288,912.50$    -$                   
11/01/23 13,525,000.00$ -$                   273,775.00$    1,427,687.50$   
05/01/24 13,525,000.00$ 895,000.00$      273,775.00$    -$                   
11/01/24 12,630,000.00$ -$                   257,553.13$    1,426,328.13$   
05/01/25 12,630,000.00$ 925,000.00$      257,553.13$    -$                   
11/01/25 11,705,000.00$ -$                   240,209.38$    1,422,762.50$   
05/01/26 11,705,000.00$ 965,000.00$      240,209.38$    -$                   
11/01/26 10,740,000.00$ -$                   221,512.50$    1,426,721.88$   
05/01/27 10,740,000.00$ 1,005,000.00$   221,512.50$    -$                   
11/01/27 9,735,000.00$   -$                   200,784.38$    1,427,296.88$   
05/01/28 9,735,000.00$   1,045,000.00$   200,784.38$    -$                   
11/01/28 8,690,000.00$   -$                   179,231.25$    1,425,015.63$   
05/01/29 8,690,000.00$   1,090,000.00$   179,231.25$    -$                   
11/01/29 7,600,000.00$   -$                   156,750.00$    1,425,981.25$   
05/01/30 7,600,000.00$   1,140,000.00$   156,750.00$    -$                   
11/01/30 6,460,000.00$   -$                   133,237.50$    1,429,987.50$   
05/01/31 6,460,000.00$   1,190,000.00$   133,237.50$    -$                   
11/01/31 5,270,000.00$   -$                   108,693.75$    1,431,931.25$   
05/01/32 5,270,000.00$   1,235,000.00$   108,693.75$    -$                   
11/01/32 4,035,000.00$   -$                   83,221.88$      1,426,915.63$   
05/01/33 4,035,000.00$   1,290,000.00$   83,221.88$      -$                   
11/01/33 2,745,000.00$   -$                   56,615.63$      1,429,837.50$   
05/01/34 2,745,000.00$   1,345,000.00$   56,615.63$      -$                   
11/01/34 1,400,000.00$   -$                   28,875.00$      1,430,490.63$   
05/01/35 1,400,000.00$   1,400,000.00$   28,875.00$      1,428,875.00$   

 16,030,000.00$ 5,380,834.38$ 21,410,834.38$ 

Islands at Doral III
Community Development District

Series 2013 Special Assessment  Bonds

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
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Islands at Doral III Debt Service Fund
Community Development District Series 2014 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2021 4/30/21 5 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues
  

Special Assessments - Levy $57,272 $51,307 $5,965 $57,272 $57,272
Interest Income $0 $9 $6 $15 $0

Carry Forward Surplus (1) $27,693  $29,388 $0 $29,388 $29,604

TOTAL REVENUES $84,965  $80,704 $5,972  $86,676 $86,876

Expenditures

Series 2014

Interest - 11/01 $20,536 $20,536 $0 $20,536 $20,156
Interest - 05/01 $20,536 $0 $20,536 $20,536 $20,156
Principal - 05/01 $16,000 $0 $16,000  $16,000 $17,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $57,072 $20,536 $36,536 $57,072 $57,313

EXCESS REVENUES $27,893 $60,168 ($30,564) $29,604 $29,564
 

11/22 Interest $19,752.50

Unit No. of Gross Assessment

Type Units Per Unit Amount Total
Townhomes 52 $1,159.36 $60,286.72

Less Discount/Commission Fees ($3,014.34)
Net Assessment $57,272.38

(1) Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement
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DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/21 756,000.00$   16,000.00$     20,536.25$     -$   
11/01/21 740,000.00$   -$  20,156.25$     56,692.50$   
05/01/22 740,000.00$   17,000.00$     20,156.25$     -$   
11/01/22 723,000.00$   -$  19,752.50$     56,908.75$   
05/01/23 723,000.00$   18,000.00$     19,752.50$     -$   
11/01/23 705,000.00$   -$  19,325.00$     57,077.50$   
05/01/24 705,000.00$   19,000.00$     19,325.00$     -$   
11/01/24 686,000.00$   -$  18,873.75$     57,198.75$   
05/01/25 686,000.00$   20,000.00$     18,873.75$     -$   
11/01/25 666,000.00$   -$  18,398.75$     57,272.50$   
05/01/26 666,000.00$   21,000.00$     18,398.75$     -$   
11/01/26 645,000.00$   -$  17,834.38$     57,233.13$   
05/01/27 645,000.00$   22,000.00$     17,834.38$     -$   
11/01/27 623,000.00$   -$  17,243.13$     57,077.50$   
05/01/28 623,000.00$   23,000.00$     17,243.13$     -$   
11/01/28 600,000.00$   -$  16,625.00$     56,868.13$   
05/01/29 600,000.00$   24,000.00$     16,625.00$     -$   
11/01/29 576,000.00$   -$  15,980.00$     56,605.00$   
05/01/30 576,000.00$   26,000.00$     15,980.00$     -$   
11/01/30 550,000.00$   -$  15,281.25$     57,261.25$   
05/01/31 550,000.00$   27,000.00$     15,281.25$     -$   
11/01/31 523,000.00$   -$  14,555.63$     56,836.88$   
05/01/32 523,000.00$   28,000.00$     14,555.63$     -$   
11/01/32 495,000.00$   -$  13,803.13$     56,358.75$   
05/01/33 495,000.00$   30,000.00$     13,803.13$     -$   
11/01/33 465,000.00$   -$  12,996.88$     56,800.00$   
05/01/34 465,000.00$   32,000.00$     12,996.88$     -$   
11/01/34 433,000.00$   -$  12,136.88$     57,133.75$   
05/01/35 433,000.00$   33,000.00$     12,136.88$     -$   
11/01/35 400,000.00$   -$  11,250.00$     56,386.88$   
05/01/36 400,000.00$   35,000.00$     11,250.00$     -$   
11/01/36 365,000.00$   -$  10,265.63$     56,515.63$   
05/01/37 365,000.00$   37,000.00$     10,265.63$     -$   
11/01/37 328,000.00$   -$  9,225.00$       56,490.63$   
05/01/38 328,000.00$   39,000.00$     9,225.00$   -$   
11/01/38 289,000.00$   -$  8,128.13$       56,353.13$   
05/01/39 289,000.00$   42,000.00$     8,128.13$   -$   
11/01/39 247,000.00$   -$  6,946.88$       57,075.00$   
05/01/40 247,000.00$   44,000.00$     6,946.88$   -$   
11/01/40 203,000.00$   -$  5,709.38$       56,656.25$   
05/01/41 203,000.00$   47,000.00$     5,709.38$   -$   
11/01/41 156,000.00$   -$  4,387.50$       57,096.88$   
05/01/42 156,000.00$   49,000.00$     4,387.50$   -$   
11/01/42 107,000.00$   -$  3,009.38$       56,396.88$   
05/01/43 107,000.00$   52,000.00$     3,009.38$   -$   
11/01/43 55,000.00$     -$  1,546.88$       56,556.25$   
05/01/44 55,000.00$     55,000.00$     1,546.88$   56,546.88$   

756,000.00$   627,935.00$   1,419,827.50$    

Islands at Doral III
Community Development District

Series 2014 Special Assessment  Bonds

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
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RREESSOOLLUUTTIIOONN  22002211--0044  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 
THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 
2022; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors approves the proposed budget for purpose of 
submitting said budget to the local governing authorities not less than 60 days prior to the public 
hearing date in accordance with Chapter 190.008(b), Florida Statutes: and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to set the public hearing date; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLANDS AT DORAL III COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

1. The proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2022 is hereby approved for the purpose of 
conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 
 

2. A public hearing on said approved budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, 
hour and place: 

 
 Date:          

 Hour:         

 Place:          

         
         
 

Notice of public hearing shall be published in accordance with Florida Law. 
 
 
Adopted this ____ day of __________________ 
 
 
 
      
Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
      
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    





**** THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED ****
DISCLOSURE PERIOD:
THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS YOUR FINANCIAL INTERESTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020. 

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTERESTS:
FILERS HAVE THE OPTION OF USING REPORTING THRESHOLDS THAT ARE ABSOLUTE DOLLAR VALUES, WHICH REQUIRES 
FEWER CALCULATIONS, OR USING COMPARATIVE THRESHOLDS, WHICH ARE USUALLY BASED ON PERCENTAGE VALUES 
(see instructions for further details).  CHECK THE ONE YOU ARE USING (must check one):
  COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS  OR  DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS

FORM 1

PART A -- PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME  [Major sources of income to the reporting person - See instructions]    
                (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")   
 
 NAME OF SOURCE SOURCE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S
 OF INCOME ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

PART B --  SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME 
       [Major customers, clients, and other sources of income to businesses owned by the reporting person - See instructions]
       (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

 NAME OF NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS
 BUSINESS ENTITY OF BUSINESS' INCOME OF SOURCE ACTIVITY OF SOURCE

You are not limited to the space on the 
lines on this form. Attach additional 
sheets, if necessary.

FILING INSTRUCTIONS for when 
and where to file this form are 
located at the bottom of page 2.

INSTRUCTIONS on who must file 
this form and how to fill it out 
begin on page 3.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

PART C -- REAL PROPERTY  [Land, buildings owned by the reporting person - See instructions]  
      (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2021   (Continued on reverse side) PAGE 1
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.

NAME OF OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT :

NAME OF AGENCY :

CHECK ONLY IF     CANDIDATE     OR         NEW EMPLOYEE OR APPOINTEE

MAILING ADDRESS :

LAST NAME -- FIRST NAME -- MIDDLE NAME :

Please print or type your name, mailing 
address, agency name, and position below: 

CITY : ZIP : COUNTY :

STATEMENT OF
 FINANCIAL INTERESTS

2020



FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

IF ANY OF PARTS A THROUGH G ARE CONTINUED ON A SEPARATE SHEET, PLEASE CHECK HERE    

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY [Stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, etc. - See instructions]     
        (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")       
 TYPE OF INTANGIBLE BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES

PART E — LIABILITIES  [Major debts - See instructions]      
                 (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")      
       
 NAME OF CREDITOR ADDRESS OF CREDITOR

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES   [Ownership or positions in certain types of businesses - See instructions]   
       (If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") 

           BUSINESS ENTITY # 1         BUSINESS ENTITY # 2

NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY 

ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY             
 
PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY

I OWN MORE THAN A 5% INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS

NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST

If you were mailed the form by the Commission on Ethics or a County 
Supervisor of Elections for your annual disclosure filing, return the 
form to that location. To determine what category your position falls 
under, see page 3 of instructions.  
Local officers/employees file with the Supervisor of Elections 
of the county in which they permanently reside. (If you do not 
permanently reside in Florida, file with the Supervisor of the county 
where your agency has its headquarters.) Form 1 filers who file with 
the Supervisor of Elections may file by mail or email. Contact your 
Supervisor of Elections for the mailing address or email address to 
use. Do not email your form to the Commission on Ethics, it will be 
returned. 
State officers or specified state employees who file with the 
Commission on Ethics may file by mail or email. To file by mail, 
send the completed form to P.O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, FL  
32317-5709; physical address: 325 John Knox Rd, Bldg E, Ste 200, 
Tallahassee, FL 32303. To file with the Commission by email, scan 
your completed form and any attachments as a pdf (do not use any 
other format), send it to CEForm1@leg.state.fl.us and retain a copy 
for your records. Do not file by both mail and email. Choose only one 
filing method. Form 6s will not be accepted via email.

Candidates file this form together with their filing papers.  
MULTIPLE FILING UNNECESSARY: A candidate who files a Form 
1 with a qualifying officer is not required to file with the Commission 
or Supervisor of Elections.
WHEN TO FILE: Initially, each local officer/employee, state officer, 
and specified state employee must file within 30 days of the 
date of his or her appointment or of the beginning of employment.  
Appointees who must be confirmed by the Senate must file prior to 
confirmation, even if that is less than 30 days from the date of their 
appointment.
Candidates must file at the same time they file their qualifying 
papers.
Thereafter, file by July 1 following each calendar year in which they 
hold their positions.
Finally, file a final disclosure form (Form 1F) within 60 days of 
leaving office or employment. Filing a CE Form 1F (Final Statement 
of Financial Interests) does not relieve the filer of filing a CE Form 1 
if the filer was in his or her position on December 31, 2020.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2021. PAGE 2
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.

   SIGNATURE OF FILER: 

Signature: 

  ____________________________________________

Date Signed:

  ____________________________________________

    CPA or ATTORNEY SIGNATURE ONLY
If a certified public accountant licensed under Chapter 473, or attorney 
in good standing with the Florida Bar prepared this form for you, he or 
she must complete the following statement:  

I, _______________________________________, prepared the CE 
Form 1 in accordance with Section 112.3145, Florida Statutes, and the 
instructions to the form. Upon my reasonable knowledge and belief, the 
disclosure herein is true and correct. 

CPA/Attorney Signature: ______________________________

Date Signed:  _______________________________________

PART G — TRAINING  For elected municipal officers, appointed school superintendents, and commissioners of a community redevelopment 
agency created under Part III, Chapter 163 required to complete annual ethics training pursuant to section 112.3142, F.S. 

 I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE COMPLETED THE REQUIRED TRAINING. 



NOTICE 
Annual Statements of Financial Interests are due July 1. If the annual form is not filed or postmarked by September 1, 
an automatic fine of $25 for each day late will be imposed, up to a maximum penalty of $1,500.  Failure to file also can 
result in removal from public office or employment. [s. 112.3145, F.S.]

In addition, failure to make any required disclosure constitutes grounds for and may be punished by one or more of the 
following:  disqualification from being on the ballot, impeachment, removal or suspension from office or employment, 
demotion, reduction in salary, reprimand, or a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000. [s. 112.317, F.S.]

1) Elected public officials not serving in a political subdivision of the 
state and any person appointed to fill a vacancy in such office, unless 
required to file full disclosure on Form 6.

2) Appointed members of each board, commission, authority, 
or council having statewide jurisdiction, excluding members of solely 
advisory bodies, but including judicial nominating commission members; 
Directors of Enterprise Florida, Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, 
and Career Source Florida; and members of the Council on the Social 
Status of Black Men and Boys; the Executive Director, Governors, 
and senior managers of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation; 
Governors and senior managers of Florida Workers' Compensation Joint 
Underwriting Association; board members of the Northeast Fla. Regional 
Transportation Commission; board members of Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc; 
board members of Florida Is For Veterans, Inc.; and members of the 
Technology Advisory Council within the Agency for State Technology.

3) The Commissioner of Education, members of the State Board 
of Education, the Board of Governors, the local Boards of Trustees and 
Presidents of state universities, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

4) Persons elected to office in any political subdivision (such as 
municipalities, counties, and special districts) and any person appointed 
to fill a vacancy in such office, unless required to file Form 6.

5) Appointed members of the following boards, councils, 
commissions, authorities, or other bodies of county, municipality, school 
district, independent special district, or other political subdivision: the 
governing body of the subdivision; community college or junior college 
district boards of trustees; boards having the power to enforce local code 
provisions; boards of adjustment; community redevelopment agencies; 
planning or zoning boards having the power to recommend, create, or 
modify land planning or zoning within a political subdivision, except for 
citizen advisory committees, technical coordinating committees, and 
similar groups who only have the power to make recommendations 
to planning or zoning boards, and except for representatives of a 
military installation acting on behalf of all military installations within that 
jurisdiction; pension or retirement boards empowered to invest pension 
or retirement funds or determine entitlement to or amount of pensions or 
other retirement benefits, and the Pinellas County Construction Licensing 
Board.

6) Any appointed member of a local government board who 
is required to file a statement of financial interests by the appointing 
authority or the enabling legislation, ordinance, or resolution creating the 
board.

  7) Persons holding any of these positions in local government: 
mayor; county or city manager; chief administrative employee or finance 

director of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision; county 
or municipal attorney; chief county or municipal building inspector; 
county or municipal water resources coordinator; county or municipal 
pollution control director; county or municipal environmental control 
director; county or municipal administrator with power to grant or deny 
a land development permit; chief of police; fire chief; municipal clerk; 
appointed district school superintendent; community college president; 
district medical examiner; purchasing agent (regardless of title) having 
the authority to make any purchase exceeding $35,000 for the local 
governmental unit.

8) Officers and employees of entities serving as chief administrative 
officer of a political subdivision.

9) Members of governing boards of charter schools operated by a 
city or other public entity. 

10) Employees in the office of the Governor or of a Cabinet member 
who are exempt from the Career Service System, excluding secretarial, 
clerical, and similar positions.

11) The following positions in each state department, commission, 
board, or council: Secretary, Assistant or Deputy Secretary, Executive 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Executive Director, and anyone having the 
power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of title.

12) The following positions in each state department or division: 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Director, Bureau Chief, and any person 
having the power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of 
title.

13) Assistant State Attorneys, Assistant Public Defenders, criminal 
conflict and civil regional counsel, and assistant criminal conflict and civil 
regional counsel, Public Counsel, full-time state employees serving as 
counsel or assistant counsel to a state agency, administrative law judges, 
and hearing officers.

14) The Superintendent or Director of a state mental health institute 
established for training and research in the mental health field, or any 
major state institution or facility established for corrections, training, 
treatment, or rehabilitation.

15) State agency Business Managers, Finance and Accounting 
Directors, Personnel Officers, Grant Coordinators, and purchasing 
agents (regardless of title) with power to make a purchase exceeding 
$35,000.

16) The following positions in legislative branch agencies: each 
employee (other than those employed in maintenance, clerical, 
secretarial, or similar positions and legislative assistants exempted 
by the presiding officer of their house); and each employee of the 
Commission on Ethics.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 1:
INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION (Top of Form): If your 
name, mailing address, public agency, and position are already 
printed on the form, you do not need to provide this information 
unless it should be changed.  To change any of this information, 
write the correct information on the form, and contact your 
agency's financial disclosure coordinator.  You can find your 
coordinator on the Commission on Ethics website: www.ethics.
state.fl.us. 
NAME OF AGENCY: The name of the governmental unit 
which you serve or served, by which you are or were employed, 
or for which you are a candidate. 
DISCLOSURE PERIOD: The “disclosure period” for your 
report is the calendar year ending December 31, 2020.

OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: The title of 
the office or position you hold, are seeking, or held during the 
disclosure period even if you have since left that position. If you 
are a candidate for office or are a new employee or appointee, 
check the appropriate box.
PUBLIC RECORD: The disclosure form and everything 
attached to it is a public record. Your Social Security Number 
is not required and you should redact it from any documents 
you file. If you are an active or former officer or employee listed 
in Section 119.071, F.S., whose home address is exempt from 
disclosure, the Commission will maintain that confidentiality if 
you submit a written request.  

WHO MUST FILE FORM 1:
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Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from 
which you received more than 10% of your gross income—an 
amount that was more than $1,500. If only one customer, a uniform 
rental company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning 
business, you must list the name of the uniform rental company, its 
address, and its principal business activity (uniform rentals). 
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping 
mall and your partnership income exceeded the thresholds listed 
above. You should list each tenant of the mall that provided more 
than 10% of the partnership’s gross income, and the tenant’s 
address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in 

Florida in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the 
disclosure period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not 
required to list your residences. You should list any vacation homes, if 
you derive income from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary 
of a trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own 
more than 5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. 
The value of the property may be determined by the most recently 
assessed value for tax purposes, in the absence of a more accurate 
fair market value. 

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to 
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street 
address should be used, if one exists.
PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
 Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during 
the disclosure period, was worth more than 10% of your total assets, 
and state the business entity to which the property related. Intangible 
personal property includes things such as cash on hand, stocks, 
bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle leases, interests in businesses, 
beneficial interests in trusts, money owed you (including, but not 
limited to, loans made as a candidate to your own campaign), Deferred 
Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida Prepaid 
College Plan, and bank accounts in which you have an ownership 
interest. Intangible personal property also includes investment products 
held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and the Florida College Investment 
Plan.  Note that the product contained in a brokerage account, IRA, or 
the Florida College Investment Plan is your asset—not the account or 
plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses you own, jewelry, and 
paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles relating to the same 
business entity may be aggregated; for example, CD’s and savings 
accounts with the same bank. 
 Calculations: To determine whether the intangible property 
exceeds 10% of your total assets, total the fair market value of all of 
your assets (including real property, intangible property, and tangible 
personal property such as jewelry, furniture, etc.). When making this 
calculation, do not subtract any liabilities (debts) that may relate to 
the property. Multiply the total figure by 10% to arrive at the disclosure 
threshold. List only the intangibles that exceed this threshold amount. 
The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s present value minus the 
lease residual (a number which can be found on the lease document). 
Property that is only jointly owned property should be valued according 
to the percentage of your joint ownership. Property owned as tenants 
by the entirety or as joint tenants with right of survivorship, including 
bank accounts owned in such a manner, should be valued at 100%. 
None of your calculations or the value of the property have to be 
disclosed on the form. 

Example: You own 50% of the stock of a small corporation that 
is worth $100,000, the estimated fair market value of your home 
and other property (bank accounts, automobile, furniture, etc.) 
is $200,000. As your total assets are worth $250,000, you must 
disclose intangibles worth over $25,000. Since the value of the 
stock exceeds this threshold, you should list “stock” and the name 
of the corporation. If your accounts with a particular bank exceed 
$25,000, you should list “bank accounts” and bank’s name.

PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]

 List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed 
any amount that, at any time during the disclosure period, exceeded 
your net worth. You are not required to list the amount of any debt 
or your net worth. You do not have to disclose: credit card and retail 
installment accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), 
indebtedness on a life insurance policy owed to the company of 
issuance, or contingent liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will 
become an actual liability only when one or more future events occur 
or fail to occur, such as where you are liable only as a guarantor, 
surety, or endorser on a promissory note. If you are a “co-maker” and 
are jointly liable or jointly and severally liable, it is not a contingent 
liability. 
 Calculations: To determine whether the debt exceeds your 
net worth, total all of your liabilities (including promissory notes, 
mortgages, credit card debts, judgments against you, etc.). The 
amount of the liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due 
payments and all unpaid prospective lease payments. Subtract 
the sum total of your liabilities from the value of all your assets as 
calculated above for Part D. This is your “net worth.” List each creditor 
to whom your debt exceeded this amount unless it is one of the types 
of indebtedness listed in the paragraph above (credit card and retail 
installment accounts, etc.). Joint liabilities with others for which you 
are “jointly and severally liable,” meaning that you may be liable for 
either your part or the whole of the obligation, should be included in 
your calculations at 100% of the amount owed.

Example: You owe $15,000 to a bank for student loans, $5,000 
for credit card debts, and $60,000 (with spouse) to a savings 
and loan for a home mortgage. Your home (owned by you and 
your spouse) is worth $80,000 and your other property is worth 
$20,000. Since your net worth is $20,000 ($100,000 minus 
$80,000), you must report only the name and address of the 
savings and loan.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145, F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state 

and federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan 
associations; cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage 
companies; credit unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage 
licensees; pari-mutuel wagering companies, utility companies, entities 
controlled by the Public Service Commission; and entities granted a 
franchise to operate by either a city or a county government.

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the 
disclosure period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with, 
the types of businesses listed above. You are required to make this 
disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or indirectly in the 
form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during the 
disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock 
of one of the types of business entities listed above. You also must 
complete this part of the form for each of these types of businesses 
for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure period, 
an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 
agent solely for service of process).

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in 
one of these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its 
address and principal business activity, and the position held with 
the business (if any). If you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the 
business,  indicate that fact and describe the nature of your interest.

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer, 
appointed school superintendent, or a commissioner of a community 
redevelopment agency created under Part III, Chapter 163  whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, 
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which 
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code of 
Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records and 
open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on this 
form that you have taken such training. 



PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal 

sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to 
disclose any public salary or public position(s). The income of your 
spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to 
you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest 
or dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should disclose the 
source of that income if it exceeded the threshold.

 Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and 
principal business activity of each source of your income which 
exceeded $2,500 of gross income received by you in your own name 
or by any other person for your use or benefit.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than $2,500, list the name of the 
company, its address, and its principal business activity (computer 
manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded $2,500, list the name of 
the firm, its address, and its principal business activity (practice of 
law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and your 
gross income from the business exceeded $2,500, list the name 
of the business, its address, and its principal business activity 
(retail gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and bonds, 
list each individual company from which you derived more than 
$2,500. Do not aggregate all of your investment income.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was gain from the 
sale of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of 
income the purchaser’s name, address and principal business 
activity. If the purchaser’s identity is unknown, such as where 
securities listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage 
firm, the source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of 
company) stock," for example.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was in the form 
of interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business 
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, 

clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own an 
interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind of income 
should be reported in Part A "Primary Sources of Income," if it meets the 
reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report unless, during the 
disclosure period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable 
or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or capital 

stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, limited 
partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., doing 
business in Florida); and,
(2)  You received more than $5,000 of your gross income during the 
disclosure period from that business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then for that 
business entity you must list every source of income to the business entity 
which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross income (computed on 
the basis of the business entity's most recently completed fiscal year), the 
source’s address, and the source's principal business activity.

Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from which 
you received more than $5,000. If only one customer, a uniform rental 
company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning business, you 
must list the name of the uniform rental company, its address, and its 
principal business activity (uniform rentals).  
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping mall 
and your partnership income exceeded the above thresholds. List each 
tenant of the mall that provided more than 10% of the partnership's 
gross income and the tenant's address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in Florida 

in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the disclosure 
period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not required to list 
your residences. You should list any vacation homes if you derive income 
from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary of a 
trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own more than 
5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. The value of the 
property may be determined by the most recently assessed value for tax 
purposes, in the absence of a more accurate fair market value. 

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to 
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street 
address should be used, if one exists. 

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during the 

disclosure period, was worth more than $10,000 and state the business 
entity to which the property related. Intangible personal property includes 
things such as cash on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle 
leases, interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed 
you (including, but not limited to, loans made as a candidate to your own 
campaign), Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the 
Florida Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts in which you have an 
ownership interest. Intangible personal property also includes investment 
products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and the Florida College 
Investment Plan.  Note that the product contained in a brokerage account, 
IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan is your asset—not the account 
or plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses you own, jewelry, and 
paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles relating to the same 
business entity may be aggregated; for example, CDs and savings 
accounts with the same bank. Property owned as tenants by the entirety or 
as joint tenants with right of survivorship, including bank accounts owned in 
such a manner, should be valued at 100%.  The value of a leased vehicle 
is the vehicle’s present value minus the lease residual (a number found on 
the lease document). 

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal 

sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have 
to disclose any public salary or public position(s), but income from 
these public sources should be included when calculating your gross 
income for the disclosure period. The income of your spouse need 
not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to you and your 
spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest or dividends 
from a bank account or stocks), you should include all of that income 
when calculating your gross income and disclose the source of that 
income if it exceeded the threshold.

Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and 
principal business activity of each source of your income which 
exceeded 5% of the gross income received by you in your own name 
or by any other person for your benefit or use during the disclosure 
period.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than 5% of your gross income 
from the company, list the name of the company, its address, 
and its principal business activity (computer manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded 5% of your gross income, 
then list the name of the firm, its address, and its principal 
business activity (practice of law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and 
your gross income from the business exceeded 5% of your 
total gross income, list the name of the business, its address, 
and its principal business activity (retail gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and 
bonds, list each individual company from which you derived 

more than 5% of your gross income. Do not aggregate all of 
your investment income.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was gain from the sale 
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income 
the purchaser’s name, address, and principal business activity. 
If the purchaser's identity is unknown, such as where securities 
listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the 
source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of company) 
stock," for example.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was in the form of 
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business 
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, 

clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own 
an interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind 
of income should be reported in Part A, "Primary Sources of Income," 
if it meets the reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report 
unless  during the disclosure period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an 
equitable or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets 
or capital stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, 
LLC, limited partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, 
etc., doing business in Florida); and,
(2)  You received more than 10% of your gross income from that 
business entity; and, 
(3)  You received more than $1,500 in gross income from that 
business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then 
for that business entity you must list every source of income to the 
business entity which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross 
income (computed on the basis of the business entity’s most recently 
completed fiscal year), the source’s address, and the source’s 
principal business activity.

Filers have the option of reporting based on either thresholds that are comparative (usually, based on percentage values) or thresholds 
that are based on absolute dollar values.  The instructions on the following pages specifically describe the different thresholds. Check 
the box that reflects the choice you have made. You must use the type of threshold you have chosen for each part of the form. In 
other words, if you choose to report based on absolute dollar value thresholds, you cannot use a percentage threshold on any part 
of the form.

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTEREST

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY 

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY
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PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]
List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed more 

than $10,000 at any time during the disclosure period. The amount of the 
liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due payments and all 
unpaid prospective lease payments. You are not required to list the amount 
of any debt. You do not have to disclose credit card and retail installment 
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness on 
a life insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or contingent 
liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will become an actual liability 
only when one or more future events occur or fail to occur, such as where 
you are liable only as a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory 
note. If you are a “co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally 
liable, then it is not a contingent liability.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145(6), F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state and 

federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan associations; 
cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage companies; credit 
unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage licensees; pari-mutuel 
wagering companies, utility companies, entities controlled by the Public 
Service Commission; and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a 
city or a county government. 

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the disclosure 

period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with the types of 
businesses listed above. You must make this disclosure if you own or 
owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial 
interest) at any time during the disclosure period more than 5% of the total 
assets or capital stock of one of the types of business entities listed above. 
You also must complete this part of the form for each of these types of 
businesses for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure 
period, an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 
agent solely for service of process).  

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of 
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address and 
principal business activity, and the position held with the business (if any). If 
you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, indicate that fact and 
describe the nature of your interest.  

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer, 
appointed school superintendent, or a commissioner of a community 
redevelopment agency created under Part III, Chapter 163  whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, 
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which 
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code 
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records 
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on 
this form that you have taken such training.



PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal 

sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to 
disclose any public salary or public position(s). The income of your 
spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to 
you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest 
or dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should disclose the 
source of that income if it exceeded the threshold.

 Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and 
principal business activity of each source of your income which 
exceeded $2,500 of gross income received by you in your own name 
or by any other person for your use or benefit.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than $2,500, list the name of the 
company, its address, and its principal business activity (computer 
manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded $2,500, list the name of 
the firm, its address, and its principal business activity (practice of 
law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and your 
gross income from the business exceeded $2,500, list the name 
of the business, its address, and its principal business activity 
(retail gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and bonds, 
list each individual company from which you derived more than 
$2,500. Do not aggregate all of your investment income.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was gain from the 
sale of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of 
income the purchaser’s name, address and principal business 
activity. If the purchaser’s identity is unknown, such as where 
securities listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage 
firm, the source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of 
company) stock," for example.
— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was in the form 
of interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business 
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, 

clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own an 
interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind of income 
should be reported in Part A "Primary Sources of Income," if it meets the 
reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report unless, during the 
disclosure period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable 
or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or capital 

stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, limited 
partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., doing 
business in Florida); and,
(2)  You received more than $5,000 of your gross income during the 
disclosure period from that business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then for that 
business entity you must list every source of income to the business entity 
which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross income (computed on 
the basis of the business entity's most recently completed fiscal year), the 
source’s address, and the source's principal business activity.

Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from which 
you received more than $5,000. If only one customer, a uniform rental 
company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning business, you 
must list the name of the uniform rental company, its address, and its 
principal business activity (uniform rentals).  
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping mall 
and your partnership income exceeded the above thresholds. List each 
tenant of the mall that provided more than 10% of the partnership's 
gross income and the tenant's address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in Florida 

in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the disclosure 
period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not required to list 
your residences. You should list any vacation homes if you derive income 
from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary of a 
trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own more than 
5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. The value of the 
property may be determined by the most recently assessed value for tax 
purposes, in the absence of a more accurate fair market value. 

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to 
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street 
address should be used, if one exists. 

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]
Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during the 

disclosure period, was worth more than $10,000 and state the business 
entity to which the property related. Intangible personal property includes 
things such as cash on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle 
leases, interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed 
you (including, but not limited to, loans made as a candidate to your own 
campaign), Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the 
Florida Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts in which you have an 
ownership interest. Intangible personal property also includes investment 
products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and the Florida College 
Investment Plan.  Note that the product contained in a brokerage account, 
IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan is your asset—not the account 
or plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses you own, jewelry, and 
paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles relating to the same 
business entity may be aggregated; for example, CDs and savings 
accounts with the same bank. Property owned as tenants by the entirety or 
as joint tenants with right of survivorship, including bank accounts owned in 
such a manner, should be valued at 100%.  The value of a leased vehicle 
is the vehicle’s present value minus the lease residual (a number found on 
the lease document). 

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)1, F.S.]
Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal 

sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have 
to disclose any public salary or public position(s), but income from 
these public sources should be included when calculating your gross 
income for the disclosure period. The income of your spouse need 
not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to you and your 
spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest or dividends 
from a bank account or stocks), you should include all of that income 
when calculating your gross income and disclose the source of that 
income if it exceeded the threshold.

Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and 
principal business activity of each source of your income which 
exceeded 5% of the gross income received by you in your own name 
or by any other person for your benefit or use during the disclosure 
period.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax 
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest 
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services, 
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents, 
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive 
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:
— If you were employed by a company that manufactures 
computers and received more than 5% of your gross income 
from the company, list the name of the company, its address, 
and its principal business activity (computer manufacturing).
— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share 
of partnership gross income exceeded 5% of your gross income, 
then list the name of the firm, its address, and its principal 
business activity (practice of law).
— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and 
your gross income from the business exceeded 5% of your 
total gross income, list the name of the business, its address, 
and its principal business activity (retail gift sales).
— If you received income from investments in stocks and 
bonds, list each individual company from which you derived 

more than 5% of your gross income. Do not aggregate all of 
your investment income.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was gain from the sale 
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income 
the purchaser’s name, address, and principal business activity. 
If the purchaser's identity is unknown, such as where securities 
listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the 
source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of company) 
stock," for example.
— If more than 5% of your gross income was in the form of 
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating 
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the 
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business 
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)2, F.S.]
This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers, 

clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own 
an interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind 
of income should be reported in Part A, "Primary Sources of Income," 
if it meets the reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report 
unless  during the disclosure period:

(1)  You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an 
equitable or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets 
or capital stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, 
LLC, limited partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, 
etc., doing business in Florida); and,
(2)  You received more than 10% of your gross income from that 
business entity; and, 
(3)  You received more than $1,500 in gross income from that 
business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then 
for that business entity you must list every source of income to the 
business entity which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross 
income (computed on the basis of the business entity’s most recently 
completed fiscal year), the source’s address, and the source’s 
principal business activity.

Filers have the option of reporting based on either thresholds that are comparative (usually, based on percentage values) or thresholds 
that are based on absolute dollar values.  The instructions on the following pages specifically describe the different thresholds. Check 
the box that reflects the choice you have made. You must use the type of threshold you have chosen for each part of the form. In 
other words, if you choose to report based on absolute dollar value thresholds, you cannot use a percentage threshold on any part 
of the form.

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTEREST

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY 

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS
THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY
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PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]
List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed more 

than $10,000 at any time during the disclosure period. The amount of the 
liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due payments and all 
unpaid prospective lease payments. You are not required to list the amount 
of any debt. You do not have to disclose credit card and retail installment 
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness on 
a life insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or contingent 
liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will become an actual liability 
only when one or more future events occur or fail to occur, such as where 
you are liable only as a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory 
note. If you are a “co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally 
liable, then it is not a contingent liability.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145(6), F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state and 

federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan associations; 
cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage companies; credit 
unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage licensees; pari-mutuel 
wagering companies, utility companies, entities controlled by the Public 
Service Commission; and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a 
city or a county government. 

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the disclosure 

period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with the types of 
businesses listed above. You must make this disclosure if you own or 
owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial 
interest) at any time during the disclosure period more than 5% of the total 
assets or capital stock of one of the types of business entities listed above. 
You also must complete this part of the form for each of these types of 
businesses for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure 
period, an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 
agent solely for service of process).  

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of 
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address and 
principal business activity, and the position held with the business (if any). If 
you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, indicate that fact and 
describe the nature of your interest.  

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer, 
appointed school superintendent, or a commissioner of a community 
redevelopment agency created under Part III, Chapter 163  whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, 
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which 
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code 
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records 
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on 
this form that you have taken such training.



NOTICE 
Annual Statements of Financial Interests are due July 1. If the annual form is not filed or postmarked by September 1, 
an automatic fine of $25 for each day late will be imposed, up to a maximum penalty of $1,500.  Failure to file also can 
result in removal from public office or employment. [s. 112.3145, F.S.]

In addition, failure to make any required disclosure constitutes grounds for and may be punished by one or more of the 
following:  disqualification from being on the ballot, impeachment, removal or suspension from office or employment, 
demotion, reduction in salary, reprimand, or a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000. [s. 112.317, F.S.]

1) Elected public officials not serving in a political subdivision of the 
state and any person appointed to fill a vacancy in such office, unless 
required to file full disclosure on Form 6.

2) Appointed members of each board, commission, authority, 
or council having statewide jurisdiction, excluding members of solely 
advisory bodies, but including judicial nominating commission members; 
Directors of Enterprise Florida, Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, 
and Career Source Florida; and members of the Council on the Social 
Status of Black Men and Boys; the Executive Director, Governors, 
and senior managers of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation; 
Governors and senior managers of Florida Workers' Compensation Joint 
Underwriting Association; board members of the Northeast Fla. Regional 
Transportation Commission; board members of Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc; 
board members of Florida Is For Veterans, Inc.; and members of the 
Technology Advisory Council within the Agency for State Technology.

3) The Commissioner of Education, members of the State Board 
of Education, the Board of Governors, the local Boards of Trustees and 
Presidents of state universities, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

4) Persons elected to office in any political subdivision (such as 
municipalities, counties, and special districts) and any person appointed 
to fill a vacancy in such office, unless required to file Form 6.

5) Appointed members of the following boards, councils, 
commissions, authorities, or other bodies of county, municipality, school 
district, independent special district, or other political subdivision: the 
governing body of the subdivision; community college or junior college 
district boards of trustees; boards having the power to enforce local code 
provisions; boards of adjustment; community redevelopment agencies; 
planning or zoning boards having the power to recommend, create, or 
modify land planning or zoning within a political subdivision, except for 
citizen advisory committees, technical coordinating committees, and 
similar groups who only have the power to make recommendations 
to planning or zoning boards, and except for representatives of a 
military installation acting on behalf of all military installations within that 
jurisdiction; pension or retirement boards empowered to invest pension 
or retirement funds or determine entitlement to or amount of pensions or 
other retirement benefits, and the Pinellas County Construction Licensing 
Board.

6) Any appointed member of a local government board who 
is required to file a statement of financial interests by the appointing 
authority or the enabling legislation, ordinance, or resolution creating the 
board.

  7) Persons holding any of these positions in local government: 
mayor; county or city manager; chief administrative employee or finance 

director of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision; county 
or municipal attorney; chief county or municipal building inspector; 
county or municipal water resources coordinator; county or municipal 
pollution control director; county or municipal environmental control 
director; county or municipal administrator with power to grant or deny 
a land development permit; chief of police; fire chief; municipal clerk; 
appointed district school superintendent; community college president; 
district medical examiner; purchasing agent (regardless of title) having 
the authority to make any purchase exceeding $35,000 for the local 
governmental unit.

8) Officers and employees of entities serving as chief administrative 
officer of a political subdivision.

9) Members of governing boards of charter schools operated by a 
city or other public entity. 

10) Employees in the office of the Governor or of a Cabinet member 
who are exempt from the Career Service System, excluding secretarial, 
clerical, and similar positions.

11) The following positions in each state department, commission, 
board, or council: Secretary, Assistant or Deputy Secretary, Executive 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Executive Director, and anyone having the 
power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of title.

12) The following positions in each state department or division: 
Director, Assistant or Deputy Director, Bureau Chief, and any person 
having the power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of 
title.

13) Assistant State Attorneys, Assistant Public Defenders, criminal 
conflict and civil regional counsel, and assistant criminal conflict and civil 
regional counsel, Public Counsel, full-time state employees serving as 
counsel or assistant counsel to a state agency, administrative law judges, 
and hearing officers.

14) The Superintendent or Director of a state mental health institute 
established for training and research in the mental health field, or any 
major state institution or facility established for corrections, training, 
treatment, or rehabilitation.

15) State agency Business Managers, Finance and Accounting 
Directors, Personnel Officers, Grant Coordinators, and purchasing 
agents (regardless of title) with power to make a purchase exceeding 
$35,000.

16) The following positions in legislative branch agencies: each 
employee (other than those employed in maintenance, clerical, 
secretarial, or similar positions and legislative assistants exempted 
by the presiding officer of their house); and each employee of the 
Commission on Ethics.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 1:
INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION (Top of Form): If your 
name, mailing address, public agency, and position are already 
printed on the form, you do not need to provide this information 
unless it should be changed.  To change any of this information, 
write the correct information on the form, and contact your 
agency's financial disclosure coordinator.  You can find your 
coordinator on the Commission on Ethics website: www.ethics.
state.fl.us. 
NAME OF AGENCY: The name of the governmental unit 
which you serve or served, by which you are or were employed, 
or for which you are a candidate. 
DISCLOSURE PERIOD: The “disclosure period” for your 
report is the calendar year ending December 31, 2020.

OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: The title of 
the office or position you hold, are seeking, or held during the 
disclosure period even if you have since left that position. If you 
are a candidate for office or are a new employee or appointee, 
check the appropriate box.
PUBLIC RECORD: The disclosure form and everything 
attached to it is a public record. Your Social Security Number 
is not required and you should redact it from any documents 
you file. If you are an active or former officer or employee listed 
in Section 119.071, F.S., whose home address is exempt from 
disclosure, the Commission will maintain that confidentiality if 
you submit a written request.  

WHO MUST FILE FORM 1:
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Examples:
— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from 
which you received more than 10% of your gross income—an 
amount that was more than $1,500. If only one customer, a uniform 
rental company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning 
business, you must list the name of the uniform rental company, its 
address, and its principal business activity (uniform rentals). 
— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping 
mall and your partnership income exceeded the thresholds listed 
above. You should list each tenant of the mall that provided more 
than 10% of the partnership’s gross income, and the tenant’s 
address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
In this part, list the location or description of all real property in 

Florida in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the 
disclosure period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not 
required to list your residences. You should list any vacation homes, if 
you derive income from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary 
of a trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own 
more than 5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. 
The value of the property may be determined by the most recently 
assessed value for tax purposes, in the absence of a more accurate 
fair market value. 

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to 
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street 
address should be used, if one exists.
PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY

[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]
 Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during 
the disclosure period, was worth more than 10% of your total assets, 
and state the business entity to which the property related. Intangible 
personal property includes things such as cash on hand, stocks, 
bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle leases, interests in businesses, 
beneficial interests in trusts, money owed you (including, but not 
limited to, loans made as a candidate to your own campaign), Deferred 
Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida Prepaid 
College Plan, and bank accounts in which you have an ownership 
interest. Intangible personal property also includes investment products 
held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and the Florida College Investment 
Plan.  Note that the product contained in a brokerage account, IRA, or 
the Florida College Investment Plan is your asset—not the account or 
plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses you own, jewelry, and 
paintings are not intangible property.  Intangibles relating to the same 
business entity may be aggregated; for example, CD’s and savings 
accounts with the same bank. 
 Calculations: To determine whether the intangible property 
exceeds 10% of your total assets, total the fair market value of all of 
your assets (including real property, intangible property, and tangible 
personal property such as jewelry, furniture, etc.). When making this 
calculation, do not subtract any liabilities (debts) that may relate to 
the property. Multiply the total figure by 10% to arrive at the disclosure 
threshold. List only the intangibles that exceed this threshold amount. 
The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s present value minus the 
lease residual (a number which can be found on the lease document). 
Property that is only jointly owned property should be valued according 
to the percentage of your joint ownership. Property owned as tenants 
by the entirety or as joint tenants with right of survivorship, including 
bank accounts owned in such a manner, should be valued at 100%. 
None of your calculations or the value of the property have to be 
disclosed on the form. 

Example: You own 50% of the stock of a small corporation that 
is worth $100,000, the estimated fair market value of your home 
and other property (bank accounts, automobile, furniture, etc.) 
is $200,000. As your total assets are worth $250,000, you must 
disclose intangibles worth over $25,000. Since the value of the 
stock exceeds this threshold, you should list “stock” and the name 
of the corporation. If your accounts with a particular bank exceed 
$25,000, you should list “bank accounts” and bank’s name.

PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]

 List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed 
any amount that, at any time during the disclosure period, exceeded 
your net worth. You are not required to list the amount of any debt 
or your net worth. You do not have to disclose: credit card and retail 
installment accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), 
indebtedness on a life insurance policy owed to the company of 
issuance, or contingent liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will 
become an actual liability only when one or more future events occur 
or fail to occur, such as where you are liable only as a guarantor, 
surety, or endorser on a promissory note. If you are a “co-maker” and 
are jointly liable or jointly and severally liable, it is not a contingent 
liability. 
 Calculations: To determine whether the debt exceeds your 
net worth, total all of your liabilities (including promissory notes, 
mortgages, credit card debts, judgments against you, etc.). The 
amount of the liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due 
payments and all unpaid prospective lease payments. Subtract 
the sum total of your liabilities from the value of all your assets as 
calculated above for Part D. This is your “net worth.” List each creditor 
to whom your debt exceeded this amount unless it is one of the types 
of indebtedness listed in the paragraph above (credit card and retail 
installment accounts, etc.). Joint liabilities with others for which you 
are “jointly and severally liable,” meaning that you may be liable for 
either your part or the whole of the obligation, should be included in 
your calculations at 100% of the amount owed.

Example: You owe $15,000 to a bank for student loans, $5,000 
for credit card debts, and $60,000 (with spouse) to a savings 
and loan for a home mortgage. Your home (owned by you and 
your spouse) is worth $80,000 and your other property is worth 
$20,000. Since your net worth is $20,000 ($100,000 minus 
$80,000), you must report only the name and address of the 
savings and loan.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145, F.S.]
The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state 

and federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan 
associations; cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage 
companies; credit unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage 
licensees; pari-mutuel wagering companies, utility companies, entities 
controlled by the Public Service Commission; and entities granted a 
franchise to operate by either a city or a county government.

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the 
disclosure period an interest in, or held any of certain positions with, 
the types of businesses listed above. You are required to make this 
disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or indirectly in the 
form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during the 
disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock 
of one of the types of business entities listed above. You also must 
complete this part of the form for each of these types of businesses 
for which you are, or were at any time during the disclosure period, 
an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident 
agent solely for service of process).

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in 
one of these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its 
address and principal business activity, and the position held with 
the business (if any). If you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the 
business,  indicate that fact and describe the nature of your interest.

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

 If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer, 
appointed school superintendent, or a commissioner of a community 
redevelopment agency created under Part III, Chapter 163  whose 
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing, 
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which 
addresses Article II, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code of 
Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records and 
open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on this 
form that you have taken such training. 



Check Run Summary

June 9, 2021

Date Check Numbers Amount

08/28/20 1072-1078 $80,362.24

09/23/20 1079-1084 $12,402.97

10/15/20 1085-1087 $6,036.63

11/10/20 1088-1091 $6,216.23

12/18/20 1092-1096 $238,833.77

01/12/21 1097-1101 $997,509.71

01/14/21 1102 $398.00

02/09/21 1103-1108 $52,097.98

03/09/21 1109-1114 $10,158.13

04/09/21 1115-1120 $11,064.07

05/10/21 1121-1123 $6,550.09

Total $1,421,629.82

ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page 6



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/28/2020 - 08/28/2020 *** ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/28/20 00038 7/20/20 I0000478 202007 310-51300-48000 * 304.62
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

ALM MEDIA, LLC 304.62 001072
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00005 6/30/20 163226 202006 310-51300-31500 * 500.00

SVCS 06/20
7/31/20 163725   202007 310-51300-31500 * 500.00

SVCS 07/20
BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 1,000.00 001073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00004 7/07/20 70589024 202006 310-51300-42000 * 30.79

DELIVERIES THRU 06/26/20
8/11/20 70900301 202008 310-51300-42000 * 21.32

DELIVERIES THRU 08/05/20
FEDEX 52.11 001074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00032 8/05/20 01038-07 202007 320-53800-43000 * 439.29

SVCS 07/06-08/05/20
8/05/20 74001-07 202007 320-53800-43000 * 189.34

SVCS 07/06-08/05/20
8/05/20 97535-07 202007 320-53800-43000 * 640.27

SVCS 07/06-08/05/20
FPL 1,268.90 001075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00011 8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 08/20
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-31300 * 83.33

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-42000 * 4.50

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
8/01/20 195 202008 310-51300-42500 * 4.20

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,264.69 001076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00030 8/28/20 08282020 202008 300-20700-10100 * 70,695.34

TXFER OF TAX RCPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 70,695.34 001077

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8/28/20 00034 8/28/20 08282020 202008 300-20700-10100 * 2,776.58

TXFER OF TAX RCPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 2,776.58 001078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 80,362.24

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/28/2020 - 08/28/2020 *** ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 80,362.24

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN

Page 8



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001079-001084                      ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/23/20 00038 9/04/20 I0000484 202009 310-51300-48000                                     *               86.53
NOTICE OF MEETING

ALM MEDIA, LLC                                                     86.53 001079
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/23/20 00023 9/09/20 11871    202009 300-15500-10000                                     *            6,503.00

RENEW POLICY FY20-21
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                    6,503.00 001080

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/23/20 00004 9/08/20 71172655 202009 310-51300-42000                                     *               29.38

DELIVERIES 09/20
FEDEX                                                              29.38 001081

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/23/20 00032 9/03/20 01038-08 202008 320-53800-43000                                     *              431.62

SVCS 08/05-09/03/20
9/03/20 74001-08 202008 320-53800-43000                                     *              185.52

SVCS 08/05-09/03/20
9/03/20 97535-08 202008 320-53800-43000                                     *              629.43

SVCS 08/05-09/03/20
FPL                                                             1,246.57 001082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/23/20 00011 9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,806.00

MGMT FEES 09/20
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-44000                                     *              200.00

RENT
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

COMPUTER TIME
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-35110                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .50

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-42500                                     *               60.00

COPIES
9/01/20 196      202009 310-51300-35110                                     *              102.00

NEW WEBSITE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,418.49 001083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/23/20 00040 4/03/17 35212968 201910 310-51300-49000                                     *              119.00

ANNUAL MAINT FEE
S&P GLOBAL MARKET INTELLIGENCE                                    119.00 001084

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 12,402.97

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,402.97

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001085-001087 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/15/20 00005 8/31/20 164375   202008 310-51300-31500 * 500.00
08/20-RETAINER

BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 500.00 001085
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00032 10/05/20 01038-09 202009 320-53800-43000 * 439.29

SVC 09/20
10/05/20 74001-09 202009 320-53800-43000 * 189.34

SVCS 09/20
10/05/20 97535-09 202009 320-53800-43000 * 640.27

SVCS 09/20
FPL 1,268.90 001086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00011 10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 10/20
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-42000 * 2.50

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
10/01/20 197 202010 310-51300-42500 * .90

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,267.73 001087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 6,036.63

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 6,036.63

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001088-001091 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/10/20 00005 9/30/20 164793   202009 310-51300-31500 * 500.00
SVCS 09/20

BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 500.00 001088
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/10/20 00003 10/01/20 83022    202010 310-51300-54000 * 175.00

ANNU FEES
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 175.00 001089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/10/20 00032 11/04/20 01038-10 202010 320-53800-43000 * 439.29

SVCS 10/20
11/04/20 74001-10 202010 320-53800-43000 * 189.34

SVCS 10/20
11/04/20 97535-10 202010 320-53800-43000 * 640.27

SVCS 10/20
FPL 1,268.90 001090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/10/20 00011 11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 11/20
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-42000 * 5.00

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
11/01/20 198 202011 310-51300-42500 * 3.00

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,272.33 001091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 6,216.23

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 6,216.23

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001092-001096 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

12/18/20 00032 12/03/20 74001-11 202011 320-53800-43000 * 176.92
SVCS 11/20

12/03/20 97535-11 202011 320-53800-43000 * 598.26
SVCS 11/20

FPL 775.18 001092
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/20 00011 12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 12/20
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-42000 * 2.00

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
12/01/20 199 202012 310-51300-42500 * .75

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,267.08 001093

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/20 00030 12/18/20 1120 202011 300-20700-10100 * 224,561.41

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 224,561.41 001094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/20 00034 12/18/20 1120 202011 300-20700-10100 * 8,819.69

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 8,819.69 001095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00032 12/03/20 01038-11 202011 320-53800-43000 * 410.41

SVCS 11/20
FPL 410.41 001096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 238,833.77

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 238,833.77

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001097-001101                      ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/12/21 00005 11/30/20 166046-1 202010 310-51300-31500                                     *              500.00
SVCS 10/20

11/30/20 166046-1 202011 310-51300-31500                                     *              500.00
SVCS 11/20

BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE                             1,000.00 001097
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/12/21 00032 1/05/21 01038-12 202012 320-53800-43000                                     *              440.98

SVCS 12/20
1/05/21 74001-12 202012 320-53800-43000                                     *              190.12

SVCS 12/20
1/05/21 97535-12 202012 320-53800-43000                                     *              642.88

SVS 12/20
FPL                                                             1,273.98 001098

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/12/21 00011 1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,806.00

MGMT FEES 01/21
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-44000                                     *              200.00

RENT
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

COMPUTER TIME
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-31300                                     *               91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-35110                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.50

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
1/01/21 200      202101 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.40

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,268.23 001099

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/12/21 00030 1/12/21 01122021 202101 300-20700-10100                                     *              148.50

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
1/12/21 01122021 202101 300-20700-10100                                     *          953,369.40

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD                                      953,517.90 001100

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/12/21 00034 1/12/21 01122021 202101 300-20700-10100                                     *                5.83

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
1/12/21 01122021 202101 300-20700-10100                                     *           37,443.77

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD                                       37,449.60 001101

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                997,509.71

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              997,509.71

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001102-001102 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 1/14/21 00007 9/28/20 5703 202006 310-51300-31100 * 398.00
SVCS 06/20

ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, INC. 398.00 001102
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 398.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 398.00

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001103-001108 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 2/09/21 00005 12/31/20 166408   202012 310-51300-31500 * 500.00
SVCS 12/20

BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 500.00 001103
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/09/21 00004 1/19/21 72490578 202101 310-51300-42000 * 31.79

DELIVERIES THRU 01/13/21
FEDEX 31.79 001104

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/09/21 00032 2/03/21 01038-01 202101 320-53800-43000 * 440.98

SVCS 01/21
2/03/21 74001-01 202101 320-53800-43000 * 190.12

SVCS 01/21
2/03/21 97535-01 202101 320-53800-43000 * 642.88

SVCS 01/21
FPL 1,273.98 001105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/09/21 00011 2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 02/21
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGENT SVCS
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-42000 * 4.65

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
2/01/21 201 202102 310-51300-42500 * 3.75

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,272.73 001106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/09/21 00030 2/09/21 02092021 202102 300-20700-10100 * 44,280.36

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 44,280.36 001107

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/09/21 00034 2/09/21 02092021 202102 300-20700-10100 * 1,739.12

TXFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
ISLANDS AT DORAL III CDD 1,739.12 001108

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 52,097.98

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 52,097.98

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001109-001114                      ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/09/21 00038 2/26/21 I0000515 202102 310-51300-48000                                     *               85.13
NOTICE OF MEETING

ALM MEDIA, LLC                                                     85.13 001109
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/09/21 00005 1/31/21 166938   202101 310-51300-31500                                     *              500.00

SVCS 01/21
BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE                               500.00 001110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/09/21 00004 2/16/21 72784945 202102 310-51300-42000                                     *               31.95

DELIVERIES THRU 02/11/21
FEDEX                                                              31.95 001111

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/09/21 00032 3/04/21 01038-02 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *              441.40

SVCS 02/21
3/04/21 74001-02 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *              190.30

SVCS 02/21
3/04/21 97535-02 202102 320-53800-43000                                     *              643.49

SVCS 02/21
FPL                                                             1,275.19 001112

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/09/21 00011 3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,806.00

MGMT FEES 03/21
3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-44000                                     *              200.00

RENT
3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

COMPUTER TIME
3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-31300                                     *               91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-35110                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
3/01/21 202      202103 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.53

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,265.86 001113

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/09/21 00017 3/01/21 20602    202103 310-51300-32200                                     *            4,000.00

AUDIT FYE 09/30/2020
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               4,000.00 001114

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 10,158.13

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               10,158.13

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001115-001120 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 4/09/21 00007 3/01/21 5898 202102 310-51300-31100 * 1,377.50
SVCS THRU 02/26/21

ALVAREZ ENGINEERS, INC. 1,377.50 001115
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/09/21 00005 2/28/21 167337 202102 310-51300-31500 * 500.00

SVCS 02/21
BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 500.00 001116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/09/21 00042 4/01/21 24001676 202104 310-51300-31300 * 91.00

SVCS 04/21
CUSIP GLOBAL SERVICES 91.00 001117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/09/21 00032 4/05/21 01038-03 202103 320-53800-43000 * 441.40

SVCS 03/21
4/05/21 74001-03 202103 320-53800-43000 * 190.30

SVCS 03/21
4/05/21 97535-03 202103 320-53800-43000 * 643.49

SVCS 03/21
FPL 1,275.19 001118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/09/21 00011 4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 04/21
4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
4/01/21 203 202104 310-51300-42500 * .30

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,264.63 001119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4/09/21 00014 3/25/21 6074312  202103 310-51300-32300 * 3,555.75

TRUSTEE FEES
US BANK 3,555.75 001120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 11,064.07

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 11,064.07

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN

Page 17



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/27/21 PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 001121-001123 ISLANDS AT DORAL III - GF

BANK A ISLANDS AT DORAL III

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 5/10/21 00005 3/31/21 167817   202103 310-51300-31500 * 1,000.00
SVCS 03/21

BILLING,COCHRAN,LYLES,MAURO & RAMSE 1,000.00 001121
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/10/21 00032 5/05/21 01038-04 202104 320-53800-43000 * 444.07

SVCS 04/21
5/05/21 74001-42 202104 320-53800-43000 * 191.53

SVCS 04/21
5/05/21 97535-04 202104 320-53800-43000 * 647.61

SVCS 04/21
FPL 1,283.21 001122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/10/21 00011 5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-34000 * 3,806.00

MGMT FEES 05/21
5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-44000 * 200.00

RENT
5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-35100 * 83.33

COMPUTER TIME
5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-31300 * 91.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-35110 * 83.33

WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
5/01/21 204 202105 310-51300-42000 * 2.55

POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,266.88 001123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 6,550.09

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 6,550.09

ID3  ISLANDS DORAL  JWASSERMAN
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2021

103,698.88$  1,534,981.98$    60,286.72$     1,698,967.58$   
TOTAL ASSESSMENT LEVY

6.10% 90.35% 3.55% 100.00%
36300.10000 36300.10000 36300.10000

DATE DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT DISC/PENALTIES COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET RECEIPTS O&M Portion 2013 DSF Portion 2014 DSF Portion Total

11/18/20 6/1/20-11/8/20 $121,962.56 $4,910.69 $1,170.52 $0.00 $115,881.35 $7,072.98 $104,696.40 $4,111.97 $115,881.35
11/27/20 11/9/20-11/17/20 $141,492.68 $7,482.12 $1,340.10 $0.00 $132,670.46 $8,097.73 $119,865.01 $4,707.72 $132,670.46
12/09/20 11/18/20-11/30/20 $1,043,324.80 $46,617.45 $9,967.08 $0.00 $986,740.27 $60,227.08 $891,499.37 $35,013.81 $986,740.27
12/22/20 12/1/20-12/13/20 $73,621.19 $4,449.74 $691.71 $0.00 $68,479.74 $4,179.76 $61,870.03 $2,429.96 $68,479.74
01/13/21 12/14/20-12/31/20 $50,976.46 $2,025.99 $1.47 $0.00 $48,949.00 $2,987.67 $44,224.41 $1,736.92 $48,949.00
01/27/21 INTEREST 10/1/20-12/31/20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61.94 $61.94 $3.78 $55.96 $2.20 $61.94
2/10/21 1/1/21-1/31/21 $50,313.06 $991.42 $493.21 $0.00 $48,828.43 $2,980.31 $44,115.47 $1,732.64 $48,828.43
03/19/21 2/1/21-2/28/21 $45,244.42 $494.19 $447.51 $0.00 $44,302.72 $2,704.08 $40,026.59 $1,572.05 $44,302.72

TOTAL $1,526,935.17 $66,971.60 $14,111.60 $61.94 $1,445,913.91 $88,253.39 $1,306,353.24 $51,307.28 $1,445,913.91

Assessed on Roll: Percent Collected
90%

NET AMOUNT ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS AMOUNT
ASSESSED PERCENTAGE COLLECTED TRANSFERRED TO BE TFR.

O & M $103,698.88 6.1036% $88,253.39 ($88,253.39) $0.00
2013 DEBT SERVICE $1,534,981.98 90.3479% $1,306,353.24 ($1,222,211.17) $84,142.07
2014 DEBT SERVICE $60,286.72 3.5484% $51,307.28 ($48,002.58) $3,304.70

TOTAL $1,698,967.58 100.00% $1,445,913.91 ($1,358,467.14) $87,446.77

TRANSFERS TO DEBT SERVICE:
DATE CHECK # 2013 AMOUNT 2014 AMOUNT

12/18/20 1094 / 1095 $224,561.41 $8,819.69
1/12/21 1100 / 1101 $953,369.40 $37,443.77
2/9/21 1107 / 1108 $44,280.36 $1,739.12

TOTAL $1,222,211.17 $48,002.58

Amount due: $84,142.07 $3,304.70

ASSESSED THROUGH COUNTY
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

April 30, 2021

Total
Debt Service Governmental

General Fund Funds

ASSETS:
Cash $172,091 --- $172,091
Due From Other $831 --- $831
Due From Other Funds --- $87,447 $87,447
Investment - State Board (Surplus) $208,523 --- $208,523
Investment - State Board (Cap Reserve) $661,464 --- $661,464
Investments - Series 2013:

Reserve A --- $729,116 $729,116
Revenue A --- $1,965,681 $1,965,681

Investments - Series 2014:
Reserve A --- $15,000 $15,000
Revenue A --- $56,854 $56,854
General Redemption --- $9 $9

Deposits-Electric $1,003 --- $1,003

Total Assets $1,043,912 $2,854,107 $3,898,019

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $2,283 --- $2,283
Due to Other Funds $87,447 --- $87,447

Total Liabilities $89,730 $0 $89,730

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items $1,003 --- $1,003
Restricted for:

Debt Service --- $2,854,107 $2,854,107
Assigned $661,464 --- $661,464
Unassigned $291,715 --- $291,715

Total Fund Balances $954,182 $2,854,107 $3,808,289

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $1,043,912 $2,854,107 $3,898,019

Major Funds
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending April 30, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments - On Roll $98,514 $98,514 $88,253 ($10,261)
Contributions - HOA $14,250 $8,313 $5,768 ($2,545)
Interest Income $500 $292 $921 $629

TOTAL  REVENUES $113,264 $107,118 $94,942 ($12,176)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $6,000 $3,500 $0 $3,500
FICA Expense $459 $268 $0 $268
Unemployment $150 $88 $0 $88
Engineering $12,500 $7,292 $1,378 $5,914
Arbitrage $600 $350 $0 $350
Dissemination $1,100 $642 $733 ($91)
Attorney $20,000 $11,667 $3,500 $8,167
Annual Audit $4,100 $4,000 $4,000 $0
Trustee Fees $10,500 $6,125 $3,556 $2,569
Management Fees $45,672 $26,642 $26,642 ($0)
Computer Time $1,000 $583 $583 $0
Telephone $250 $146 $0 $146
Postage $250 $146 $81 $65
Printing & Binding $1,000 $583 $11 $572
Rentals & Leases $2,400 $1,400 $1,400 $0
Insurance $6,812 $6,812 $6,503 $309
Legal Advertising $1,000 $583 $85 $498
Other Current Charges $500 $292 $224 $68
Office Supplies $250 $146 $0 $146
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,000 $583 $583 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $115,718 $72,022 $49,454 $22,568

FIELD:
Electricity-Madeira $6,000 $3,500 $3,069 $431
Electricity-Antilles/Belize $14,250 $8,313 $5,768 $2,545
Reserves - Emergency Funds $4,227 $2,466 $0 $2,466

TOTAL FIELD $24,477 $14,278 $8,837 $5,441

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $140,195 $86,300 $58,291 $28,009

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($26,930) $20,818 $36,651 $15,833

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $26,930 $917,531

FUND BALANCE - Ending ($0) $954,182
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2013
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ending April 30, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $363 $363
Assessments - On Roll $1,458,233 $1,458,233 $1,306,353 ($151,880)

TOTAL REVENUES $1,458,233 $1,458,233 $1,306,716 ($151,517)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2013
Interest - 11/1 $316,084 $316,084 $316,084 $0
Interest - 05/1 $316,084 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 05/01 $805,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,437,168 $316,084 $316,084 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $21,065 $1,142,149 $990,632 ($151,517)

Net change in fund balance $21,065 $1,142,149 $990,632 ($151,517)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,059,011 $1,788,308

FUND BALANCE - Ending $1,080,076 $2,778,940
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2014
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ending April 30, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/21 THRU 04/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9
Assessments - On Roll $57,272 $57,272 $51,307 ($5,965)

TOTAL REVENUES $57,272 $57,272 $51,316 ($5,957)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2014
Interest - 11/1 $20,536 $20,536 $20,536 $0
Interest - 5/1 $20,536 $0 $0 $0
Principal- 5/01 $16,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $57,073 $20,536 $20,536 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $199 $36,736 $30,780 ($5,956)

Net change in fund balance $199 $36,736 $30,780 ($5,956)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $27,693 $44,388

FUND BALANCE - Ending $27,892 $75,168
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ISLANDS AT DORAL III
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report
FY 2021

Series 2013, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.000%
Maturity Date: 5/1/20 $780,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.25%
Maturity Date: 5/1/21 $805,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/22 $835,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/23 $865,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $895,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.75%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $925,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.875%
Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $965,000.00
Interest Rate: 4.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $10,740,000.00
Reserve Fund Requirement: 50% Max Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2020 $16,030,000.00
Less: May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $16,030,000.00

Series 2014, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.75%
Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $771,000.00
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2020 $756,000.00
Less: May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $756,000.00

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $16,786,000.00
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